Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

m 990

Department of the Treasury

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/ 01, 2013, and ending 06/ 30, 20 14
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B creccitamine | FREDERI OK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC.
HE= Doing Business As 52- 0591612
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
: Initial return 400 WEST SEVENTH STREET (240) 566- 3300
Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
: Amended FREDERI CK, MD 21701 G Gross receipts $ 355,127, 718.
- Qgggicna;"” F Name and address of principal officer: THOVAS A. KLEI NHANZL H(a) Is éhiz_a QlthSl;P return for B Yes No
subordinat
400 WEST SEVENTH STREET FREDERI CK, MD 21701 H(b) Are all subordinates included? ves | | No
| Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) | ) « (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J  Website: p WAV FVH. ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | | Corporation | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1897| M State of legal domicile: MD

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies: TO CONTRI BUTE TO THE HEALTH AND
g|  VELL-BEING OF AREA RESIDENTS BY PROVIDING QUALITY HEALTHCARE INA___
5| CARING COBT EFFICIENT, SAFE AND CONVENIENT MWNER
§ 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) | . . . . . . . . v v o v i e e 3 18.
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) , ., . . . ... ... ... ... 4 13.
;E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line2a), , . . . . . . . v v v o v v v u v 5 2, 795.
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) |, . . . . v o v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e 6 716.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 _ . . . . . . . . . . ... . 7a -12,372.

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . & v v v o v v o u o u v o o o a s 7b -12,372.
Prior Year Current Year
o»| 8 Contributionsandgrants (PartVill, linelh), . . . . . . .. ... .. 1, 286, 310. 3,113, 985.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g), . . . . . . . . .. ... PUBL?CC:)TI\TS';EETION 339, 333, 256. 319, 339, 606.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) _ . . . . 4, 654, 109. 5, 486, 185.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e), . . . . . . . . . .. -463, 760. - 705, 559.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12). . . . . . . 344, 809, 915. 327, 234, 217.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 100, 000. 100, 000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) _ . . . . . . ... ... ... 0 0
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), , , . . . . 180, 677, 969. 160, 554, 877.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11€) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 48, 000. 48, 000.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p» 795,247.
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 159, 527, 803. 158, 991, 207.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) , . . . ... ... 340, 353, 772. 319, 694, 084.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline18fromlinel12. . . . . . . . ... ... ...... 4, 456, 143. 7, 540, 133.
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
8520 Total assets (PartX, NE16) . . . . . . .\t oo sttt 443, 861, 280. | 459, 957, 008.
<3121 Total liabilities (PartX, iN€ 26), . . . . . . . . i 256,998, 009. | 258, 708, 711.
EE’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20. . . . . . v & v & v v v v w v . 186, 863, 271. 201, 248, 297.

Signature Block

)
QD
=
—

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here M CHELLE K MAHAN SR VP AND CFO
} Type or print name and title
) Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check I_, "
o ver [JENNIFER L LYNCH Quutudn St 05215 | seitemployed | P01255855
Dea oty [irs name - ERNST & YOUNG U.S. LLP U ! o <tm » 34 6565596
Firm's address P> 111 MONUMENT Cl RCLE, SUI TE 4000 | NDI ANAPOLIS, | N 46204 Phone no. 317-681- 7000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

| lves [X]No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JSA

3E1065 2.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015

1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Form 990 (2013)
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Form 990 (2013) Page 2
U  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il . . . . .. .. ... oo o oo

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ATTACHMVENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 07 990-EZ2 . . . . . . .\ttt e e e [ Jves [X]no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES? . . . .\t ittt e e e e e e e [ves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 34 290, 312. including grants of $ 100, 000. ) (Revenue $ 51,740,058. )

ATTACHMVENT 2

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 36 381,570. including grants of $ o ) (Revenue $ 55,912, 366. )

ATTACHVENT 3

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 23 543, 606. including grants of $ o ) (Revenue $ 34,593,501, )

ATTACHVENT 4

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 182,611,137, including grants of $ o ) (Revenue $ 178,571,996, )
4e Total program service expenses p 276, 826, 625.
3E10905 000 Form 990 (2013)

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15 PAGE 3



FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Form 990 (2013)

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"

complete SChedUlE A . v . v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . ... 2 X

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partl. . . . . . .« . v o v i v i i i it it e e e 3 X

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . v o v o v v v v i v o v u 4 X

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

|| 5 X

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl . . . & o v o v i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6 X

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . . .. .. 7 X

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part ll « . v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . .« . v o v i i i i n i e e 9 X

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV , . ... .. 10 X

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, PartVl . . . . . o ittt e e e e e e e e e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl ., . . . . .. ... ....... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIIl, . . . . .. ... ....... 1llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . iuenen.. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X [1lle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X , . , . ., . 11f X
a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl . . . . v o 0 o v i i i s e e s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e s 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if

the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllisoptional . . . . . « « = v o v o 12b X

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . . .. ... ... 13 X
a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . .. .. ... 1l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland IV. . . . . . . .. .. 14b X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . . . . oo oo v v i oo 15 X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . . . . .. oo oo 0 16 X

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . .. ... ... 17 X

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . . o v vt i i i it i i i s e 18 X

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll . . . . v v v o v i v i s s s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . ... .. .. ... 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . . . . . 20b X

JSA

3E1021 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Form 990 (2013)
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . ... ......... 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Ill . . . . ... ... ............ 22 X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . v v it v it s e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “N0,” O t0 liNE25@. . . . . v v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24a| X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonNds? . . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c X
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d X
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl, . . . ... .. ... ... .. .. 25a X
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part L . . . . o v v i v it st e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payable to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . . 26 X
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll. . . .. ... ....... 27 X
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV. . . . . ... 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV, . o v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,PartIV. . . . . .. .. 28c X
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . i i i i i it e e e e e e e 30 X
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
P |y vt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . v o v v v e v e e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1 . . . . ... ... ... ....... 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, IlI,
OrIV,and Part V, lINE L . . v o v i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34| X
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . .. ... .. .. .. 35a X
If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2, , . . . . 35b X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 ., . . . . . . .. .. & . i i vurene.. 36 X
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
PAt VL s v e e e e e e e e e e e I Y X
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?2 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v ann 38 X

JSA
3E1030 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Form 990 (2013)
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPartV .. ... ... ... ... .. ..... |:|
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable, , . . ... ... la 414
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable, . . . . .. .. 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize WiNNers?, . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return , | 2a 2,795
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions), . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? , . . ... .. .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O , . . . . .. 3b X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUMD? L L L L it e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . . ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? , . . . . ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . .. L L. e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? , . . . . . .. ... L e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? , . . ... ... ... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOMM 828272 & v v v v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear , . . . ... ... ...... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? , . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . .. ... ... ...« ..... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? ., . . . . . . . . . . . ¢ v o v v ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? , . . . .. ... ... .... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line12 , . . . . ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities , , . . [10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 0 0 i e e e e e lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year , _ . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in morethanonestate?, . . ... ... ... ...... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans _ _ . . . . . ... ... ...... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . .. ... ... ... ... .. ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . ... ... ... 1l4a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . .. .. 14b

JSA

3E1040 1.000
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Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VI . . .« « . v o v v v v o v i o v v o v v a

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . - . . . la 18
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . &t i o i i i i i e e e e s e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . o o v o i h L L e e e e e e s 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . & o ¢ o i i i n e e e e e s e e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . ¢ o v 0 i i i it d i s e 7b | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body?. . . . o o v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . ... .. ... .. ... .. gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO, , . ... ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . . v o v v i i v oo oo 10a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . [10b X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. .. ... .. .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 CONIICIS? « v v v i o ottt e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O hoW thiSWas dONE .« « « v v v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . v v o i i L i s e e e s e e e 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . v v v v v v o . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . .« .« . v oo v v v oo oo 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of theorganization . . . . . . . . & v o v v i i i i i i e e e e e 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the Year? . . .« v v v v v v o b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . .. ... L L e e e 16b| X
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » M,
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: M CHELLE K. MAHAN 400 WEST SEVENTH STREET FREDERI CK, MD 21701 240-566- 3350

JSA
3E1042 1.000

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVII. . ... ... ... ... ........ |:|
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(A (B) Position (D) E) F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation | compensation from amount of
week (listany| officer and a director/trustee) from related other )
hoursfor [0 =[5 o] x| e x| = the organizations compensation
relaed | 22| 2] F|2|2S S organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | 8 8 | & | @ | 3|2 & | 2 | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | S £ 3 % & 8 and r_ela_ted
ine) - g ;—’ ?B ;D organizations
3 g
_(YGREGRY P. DORMTZER | 2.00
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
_(BERNARD GQUIN_ | 2.00
DI RECTOR 5.00| X 0 0 0
_(PTHEODORE LUK | 2.00
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
4. FREDERICK, MANNING | 2.00]
DI RECTOR 5.00| X 0 0 0
_(5P. GRECCRY RAUSCH, MD | 6.00
CHAI R, FMH DEVELOPMENT COUNCI L 0] X 0 0 0
_(@E JAMES REINSCH | 2.00
VI CE CHAI RVAN 5.00| X X 0 0 0
_(DANNE HERBERT ROLLINS | 6.00
CHAI RMAN OF THE BOARD 5.00| X X 0 0 0
_(@NEIL WARAVDEKAR, MD_ | 10.00
CHI EF OF STAFF 0] X X 64, 044. 0 0
_(QREV. ROGER W WLMER JR | 2.00
DI RECTOR 0] X 1, 200. 0 0
(1o)ADRIANE WODEY | 2.00
DI RECTOR 5.00| X X 0 0 0
(uSWWwaF | 2.00
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
(12RAVI YALAMANCHILI | 6.00
VI CE CH EF OF STAFF 0] X 74,919. 0 0
(AHCORNELIVS FAY | 2.00
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
IHTERRENCE MCPHERSON | 2.00]
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
ISA Form 990 (2013)

3E1041 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15 PAGE 8



FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation | compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relaed |23 | 21318 |5& |2 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations = g_ E a g :é_)g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted g, E_: g- 3|35 and r.elat.ed
line) = = 2._, % § organizations
3 é g
15) LAURAMELIA | 2.00]
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
16) DONATISDAE | 2.00]
DI RECTOR 0] X 0 0 0
17) THOWMS A _KLEINHANZL | 40.00]
PRESI DENT AND CEO 5.00 X X 792, 072. 0 184, 505.
18) GERRIT SCH PPER MXBEGI0/1/13) | 2. 00
DI RECTOR 0] X 4, 666. 0 0
19) JOHN MOLESWORTH DQUENDO/ 30/ 13) | 2. 00
PAST CH EF OF STAFF 5.00 X 2, 000. 0 0
200 JOWNR VERBUS | 40.00]
SR VP AND CQOO 4.00 X 424, 866. 0 56, 369.
21) GERADWNWAN M | 4 00
SECRETARY AND TREASURER 5. 00 X 0 0 0
22) MOELLEK MMAN | 40.00]
SR VP AND CFO 1.00 X 428, 706. 0 61, 785.
23) JENNFER G TEETER | 40.00]
AVP PAYOR CONTRACTI NG 0 X 182, 680. 0 23, 727.
24) SHREY B THOMPSON(END12/31/1| 20. 00
I NTERI M SR VP PATI ENT CARE 0 X 212, 548. 0 8, 065.
25) JIMR WILLIAMS | 40.00]
VP BUSI NESS DEVELOPMENT AND PR 0 X 219, 680. 0 26, 003.
1b Sub-total e > 140, 163. 0 0
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2 7,198, 759. 0 760, 326.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) « « « « = v v v vt w v v e e e e e e e e e e e »| 7,338,922. 0 760, 326.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 149
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . ... ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INIVIAUAL . . 4 o e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson ., ... ............ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©
Compensation

ATTACHVENT 5

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

53

JSA
3E1055 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015

1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Form 990 (2013)
PACGE 9



FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Form 990 (2013) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation | compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relaed |23 | 21318 |5& |2 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations = g_ E a g :é_)g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted g, E_: g- 3|35 and r.elat.ed
line) = = 2._, % § organizations
3 é g
26) MANUAL A_CASIANO | 40.00]
VP MEDI CAL STAFF 0 X 392, 311. 0 62, 557.
2r) GERYL L. QORI | 40.00]
VP CH EF NURSI NG OFFI CER 0 X 168, 809. 0 23, 810.
28) KENNETHR COFFEY 11 | 40.00]
VP CH EF DEVELOPMENT OFFI CER 0 X 202, 430. 0 27, 802.
29) JAMES 5. GRIssom | 20.00]
AVP OF MEDI CAL AFFAI RS 0 X 149, 792. 0 14, 040.
30) HANNAHR JACCBS | 40.00]
VP- FI NANCE 0 X 184, 661. 0 11, 421.
31) ROSE A LABRICLA(END 6/30/13) | 20.00]
FORMER SR VP PATI ENT CARE 0 X 113, 068. 0 9, 724.
32) RAGHEL | MANDEL | 20.00]
AVP MEDI CAL AFFAI RS 0 X 140, 572. 0 4,799.
33) MRY B MAN ____ | 40.00]
AVP PATI ENT CARE SERVI CES 0 X 164, 401. 0 15, 125,
34) TERRY P. OMALLEY | 40.00]
VP HUMAN RESOURCES 0 X 220, 257. 0 44, 948.
3%) DAVVIDJ. QURKE | 40.00]
VP CHI EF | NFORVATI ON OFFI CER 0 X 302, 300. 0 45, 969.
36) CRAIGF. ROBENDALE | 40.00]
VP ANCI LLARY SERVI CES 0 X 196, 155. 0 23, 806.
1b Sub-total e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2
d Total (add lineslband 1C) . . . = & & & @ @ @ i i i it e e e e e e e e e e >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 149
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . ... ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INIVIAUAL . . 4 o e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson ., ... ............ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

JSA
3E1055 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015

1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Form 990 (2013)
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Form 990 (2013) Page 8
REWRYIl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
relaed |23 | 21318 |5& |2 | organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | =< | E |3 | o |53 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | & ;%' ST 258 and related
) S = |3 | ®8 R
line) o | B S S organizations
c — @
g | g | B
3|2 2
® 2
2
37) DONADR_SCHILLING | 40.00]
VP AMBULATORY SERVI CES 0 X 204, 712. 0 18, 493.
38) LUCY A SHAMASH(ENDG/6/13) | 40.00]
VP SERVI CE LI NE DEVELOPMENT & 0 X 91, 498. 0 13, 023,
39) MARK S SOBERMAN | 40.00]
PHYSI CI AN 5. 00 X 528, 944. 0 20, 634.
40) PAUL NCHOMAK | 40.00
PHYSI CI AN 5. 00 X 445, 144, 0 17, 356.
41) MARK G _GOLDSTEIN | 40.00
PHYSI CI AN 2.00 X 448, 233. 0 25, 532.
42) SUSANBARL | 40.00
PHYSI CI AN 0 X 458, 371. 0 8, 601.
43) KIMBIZ TAJKARM | 40.00
PHYSI CI AN 0 X 519, 883. 0 12, 232,
1b Sub-total e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A , ., . .. ... ... .. | 2
d Total (add lineslband 1C) . . . = & & & @ @ @ i i i it e e e e e e e e e e >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 149
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . . . . v v v v i v it e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INIVIAUAL . . 4 o e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson ., ... ............ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A

Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization p

JSA

3E1055 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015

1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Form 990 (2013)
PAGE 11



Form 990 (2013)
Part VIl

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL,

I NC.

52-0591612

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(A

Total revenue

(C)]
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©
Unrelated
business
revenue

()]

Revenue

excluded from tax
under sections

512-514

la

- ® Q O T

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

Federated campaigns . - « . « . . . la

Membershipdues . . . « « . « . . 1b

Fundraisingevents . . « « « « « .« . ic

Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d

Government grants (contributions) . . | 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above . [_1f

3,113, 985.

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

395, 261.

Total. Add lines la-1f . . . . . . . . . . . .

3,113, 985.

2a

Program Service Revenue
«Q —+~ © QO O T

I NPATI ENT REVENUE

Business Code

624110

148, 407, 184.

148, 407, 184.

OUTPATI ENT REVENUE

621410

164, 823, 605.

164, 823, 605.

TRANSCRI PTI ON SERVI CES

561110

5, 333.

5, 333.

GROUP_PURCHASI NG - PREM ER

525990

1,331, 739.

1,344, 111.

-12,372.

HI TECH AND MEDI CAL HOMVE

621610

1, 746, 830.

1, 746, 830.

All other program service revenue . . . . .
Total. Add lines2a-2f . . . . . . . . .. ..

3,024, 915.

3,024, 915.

319, 339, 606.

6a

o o T

7a

8a

Other Revenue

9a

10a

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similaramounts). . . + .« + .+ . . ..

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . >

2,451, 910.

2,451, 910.

Royames ..................
(i) Real

(i) Personal

Grossrents « « « + v . . . 505, 808.

Less: rental expenses . . .

Rental income or (loss) 505, 808.

Net rental incomeor(loss) . . . . . ...

505, 808.

505, 808.

(i) Securities

(ii) Other

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory 30, 927, 776.

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses . . . . 27,778, 501.

115, 000.

3,149, 275.

Gainor (Ioss) = « « v« 4 .

-115, 000.

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).

See PartIV,linel8 . . . « « v v v o v . a
Less: directexpenses . . « - v 2 v ... b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

Less: directexpenses . . « - v 2 v ... b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . .

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

Less: costofgoodssold . . . . . . . .. b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory,

3, 034, 275.

3, 034, 275.

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

CAFETERI A AND COFFEE SHOP

722511

1,123,173.

1,123,173.

MI. AIRY LLC MGMI FEE

541610

210, 770.

210, 770.

LOSSES ON | NT RATE SWAP

900099

- 2,545, 310.

- 2,545, 310.

All otherrevenue . « « « v v v v v v v« &
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

-1,211, 367.

12 Total revenue. See instructions . « = « « & &+ & & &+ . »

327,234, 217,

320, 685, 921.

-12, 372.

3, 446, 683.

JSA
3E1051 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL,

I NC.

52-0591612

Page 10

REVRENE Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(ra)service Manag((e(r:TZent and Func(ilrja)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 . 100, 000. 100. 000.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22. . . . . . 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16_ | , 0
4 Benefits paid toor formembers, ., , . ... .. 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . ... ... 5,482, 072. 5, 482, 072.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)®) 121, 690, 678. 110, 426, 159. 10, 940, 231. 324, 288.
7 Other salariesandwages | |, . . . . . .. ... 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . . . 71 818! 414. 6! 777: 508. 1: 023! 278. 17! 628.
9 Other employee benefits « « «» « « « v v v v . . 16, 254, 504. 14,113, 715. 2,094, 852. 45, 937.
10 Payrolltaxes « « v v v v v v b e e e 9, 309, 209. 7,914, 068. 1, 365, 830. 29, 311.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management _ _ . . . .. ... ... ... 13, 535, 504. 11, 616, 036. 1,919, 468.
blegal . ... ... ... ... 553, 593. 3, 190. 550, 403.
cAccounting . . .. ... ... ... ... 315, 168. 315, 168.
dLobbying . ... ... 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 48, 000. 48, 000.
f Investment managementfees , ., ... ... 380, 468. 380, 468.
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.). « + « + & 32’ 935' 403 28’ 194’ 832 4’ 690’ 247 50' 324
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . . ... 1, 019, 466. 16, 031. 821, 172. 182, 263.
13 OffiCe eXPenses . . v v v v v v v v v v e s 6,217, 533. 5, 608, 151. 540, 652. 68, 730.
14 Information technology. . . . . . .. ... .. 4,516, 816. 4,516, 816.
15 Royalties, , . . .. v v i 0
16 OCCUPANCY . . v s o s oo 4,051, 251. 3,272, 284. 778, 967.
17 Travel | o . . . e e e e 99, 157. 48, 319. 50, 838.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . . . 231, 775. 112, 745. 118, 622. 408.
20 INGEIESt . o o v e 4,871, 768. 4,564, 846. 297, 178. 9, 744,
21 Paymentsto affiliates. . . . . .. .. .. ... 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , _ , 23, 523, 947. 16, 280, 123. 7,231, 349. 12, 475.
23 INSUMANCE . . . o v e e e e 3, 038, 080. 138, 710. 2,899, 370.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
aSUPPLIES & cocss 63, 701, 278. 63, 123, 092. 572, 047. 6, 139.
b _ _ _ _ L ______
C
d
e All otherexpenses _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 319, 694, 084. 276, 826, 625. 42, 072, 212. 795, 247 .
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . .. . 0
JSA

3E1052 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Form 990 (2013) Page 11
EPE@ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anylineinthisPart X . . .. ... ... .. . . ... | |
(A B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing | . . . . . .. ... ... .. g1 -1, 993.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments_ . . 28, 057,371.| 2 22, 569, 583.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . _ . ... . 3,096, 450.| 3 4,157, 674.
4 Accounts receivable,net . L 47,300, 345.| 4 46, 287, 447.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L | _ . . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... . 27,063.| 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
” organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . . . ... 0 6 0
‘sn‘.) 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . .. ... .. ... ... ... Q7 0
2| 8 |Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... ... .. ... 4,482,254.| 8 4, 404, 908.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . ... ... ... .... 2,489, 828.| 9 3,587, 161.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a| 437,096, 227.
b Less: accumulated depreciation, , , ... .... 10b 243, 169, 449. 198, 212, 653. |10c 193, 926, 778.
11 Investments - publicly traded securites |, , . . ... ... ... ... ... 109, 102, 873. | 11 125, 355, 049.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, , . . . . . ... ... .. 012 0
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 , . .. .. .. .. ... 44,193, 211.| 13 53,191, 184.
14 Inangible @SSETS . . . . . . . e 0 14 0
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 | | . . . . . . i v i it it 6, 899, 232. | 15 6,479, 217.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . ....... 443, 861, 280. | 16 459, 957, 008.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ., _ . . . . . . . . . 37,177, 122. | 17 37,913, 916.
18 Grantspayable, . . . . . ... .. ... ... Q18 0
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . .. ... ... .. Q19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites _ . . . . . . . . .. .. 170, 158, 976. | 20 168, 029, 382.
¢ |21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | | | Q21 0
=]22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
% trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
~ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L, , _ . . .. .. ... .. g 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | _ . . . . . 174, 471.| 23 61, 797.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, . , . . . . .. Q 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . . o o e e 49, 487, 440. | 25 52, 703, 616.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v 256, 998, 009. | 26 258, 708, 711.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » m and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets _ 180, 519, 608. | 27 193, 375, 608.
&|28 Temporarily restricted netassets L. 5,367, 486.| 28 6, 896, 512.
T|29 Permanently restricted netassets. . . . .. .. ... i e 976, 177.| 29 976, 177.
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
,g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = . ... ... ... 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances 186, 863, 271.| 33 201, 248, 297.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . v v v v v v v b h e ... 443, 861, 280. | 34 459, 957, 008.
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Form 990 (2013) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart Xl . ..................
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A),line 12) . . . . . . v v v o v i v i i i i 1 327,234, 217.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . . v v v i i i i i h e e 2 319, 694, 084.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromlinel. . . . . . . . o v v oo o n s d e n e e 3 7,540, 133.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . . . 4 186, 863, 271.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . & v v v v ittt s e e e e s 5 10, 196, 254.
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . 0 0 o e e e e e e s e e e e s 6 0
7 INVESIMENE EXPENSES « + & v v v v v v v s v s e a s h s h e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 0
8 Priorperiod adjustments . . . . . . i h i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 8 0
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) . . . . . . . ... ... ... 9 -3, 351, 361.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
R G T 10 201, 248, 297.
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart XIl . . .. ... ... ......... |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? = . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. ... .. .. 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes"to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 &« & v v v v i i e s s e e s e s e s e s s e s s s e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 (2013)

JSA
3E1054 1.000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | oM No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 3
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state: =~~~

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section

509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:| Type | b |:| Typell ¢ |:| Type llI-Functionally integrated d |:| Type llI-Non-functionally integrated

e|:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill supporting
organization, check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and Yes | No
(ii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? = . . . . .. ... ... ...... 119()
(i) Afamily member of a person described in (i) above? L 11g(iD)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . . ... ... ... .. ..., 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organizationin | the organization | organization in support
above or IRC section Cgtr(');f:rﬂr:” in col. (i) of your | col. (i) organized
(see instructions)) Y o support? inthe U.S.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B
©
(D)
(B)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on itsbehalf . . . . . ..

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . . .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts fromlined4 . . ... ...

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from wunrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . ...

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) « . v v v v v v v v

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SE INStructions) « « v v v v & v 4 v 4 v h w ke s e e e e e s 12

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thishoxand stop here . . . . . vt v i i i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . ... .. .. 14 %
Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll,line14 ., . . . .. .. ... ... . .... 15 %
331/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ., . . .. .. ... .. ...« . ... | 2
331/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . .. .. ... ...... | 2
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OFQANIZALION. | 4 . vt i e i e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization .. . . . . . L L L L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

INSTTUCTIONS L L L vt ot it it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . »[ |

JSA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

3E1220 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15 PAGE 17



FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513 |

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines7aand7b. . « « v v 4 ...
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from

iNEG.) v v v v v i e i v e e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6. . . ... .....
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES . v v v v v+ s & s = = = = = = &«

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aand10b , _ , ., . . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedonN = = = + = & % w2 o= o= owoa o o=

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartIV.) , ... .......

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12) . L

14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here. . . . . . o 0 0 v 0 0 i v i i i bt e i w e e w s e e e e e e e e e e a s e »

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . ... 15 %

16  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . & & v v v v v v v a v v v o v wx s 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) , . . . . . .. . . 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 . . . . . . . . o v v v o i . 18 %

19a 331/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P>
b 331/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ’:’

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2

JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
3E1221 1.000
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 4
eI\ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).
ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

3E1225 2.000
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Schedu
(Form 990,
or 990-PF)

Department of the Treasury

le B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

990-EZ,

P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

» Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@13

Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMCORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC.
52- 0591612

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(0)(3 ) (enter number) organization

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

|:| 527 political organization
Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

[]

[]

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Ill.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did
not total to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or
more during the year > $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its

Form 990

-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperw

JSA
3E1251 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
R !‘ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I _2 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I § | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
- f’_ __________________________________________ Person
Payroll
e _________!-§-_§9(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I § | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________2§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I § R Person
Payroll
e __________§'_Q§Q_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
R _7 R Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I _8 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________§!--_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I 9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________2_59'_9(_)9_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _19 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _12 R Person
Payroll
e __________51_1-99_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1f' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1_6 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________2§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1Z | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1§ R Person
Payroll
e __________29-_9‘_13_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _1_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _29 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________§9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________2§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _22 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________3-5-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _Zf' R Person
Payroll
e __________§'_QQQ_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2_6 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________1}'_99§_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _22 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ________}99'_9(_)9_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________3-5-_959_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _2_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________§'_Q§§_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _39 R Person
Payroll
e __________§'_QQQ_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _32 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3f' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________2§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3_6 R Person
Payroll
e __________1£1-_ZQQ_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3Z | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________59-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _3_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _49 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________ZL§§Q; Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _4!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ___________6L§QQ_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _42 R Person
Payroll
e __________§'_QQQ_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _4§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________21_295_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _4f' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _4§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _4_6 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _______]1999’_999'_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _4Z | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________3-5-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _4§ R Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _4_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ___________6'_":’99_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _59 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________2§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _5!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _52 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _5§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________3-5-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _Sf' R Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _5§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _5_6 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _52 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _5§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _5_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ________}99'_9(_)9_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _69 R Person
Payroll
e __________29L§Q(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _6!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _62 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _6§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _6f' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________9§-_§‘_12_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _6§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _6_6 R Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _6Z | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ________}99'_9(_)9_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _6§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________22-_§9(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _6_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _79 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _7!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________5§-_§9(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _72 R Person
Payroll
e __________§'_QQQ_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _7§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________2§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _7f' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________21_599-_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _7§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _7_6 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _7Z | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_95‘_1-_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _7§ R Person
Payroll
e _________!-§-_QQ(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _7_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e ________}91-'_525_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _89 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________7§-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _8!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________§9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _82 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________f'(_)-_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _8§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _8f' R Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _8§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________29-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _8_6 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________2§'_QQ(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _82 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _8§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _8_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _99 R Person
Payroll
e ___________6'_(_599_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _9!' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _92 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________22(_5'_9%§_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _9§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________Z:_‘_1§‘_1-_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _gf' | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________21_599-_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _9§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_259_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _9_6 R Person
Payroll
e __________§'_QQQ_ Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

FREDERI CK VEMORI AL RHOSPE TAL,  TINC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _9Z | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _9§ | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________19-_499_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_ _9_9 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e __________51_999_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_1_09 | - ____ Person
Payroll
e _________!-9-_99(_)_ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
e | . _______ Person
Payroll
__________________________________________________________ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
__________________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

3E1253 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

zEIgdIl Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. b (c) q
from b ot ‘ ®) N v gi FMV (or estimate) Dat @ ed
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
SOk
8
S I S 24,943. | |12/24/2013
(a) No. (c)
from b ot ‘ ®) N v gi FMV (or estimate) Dat @ ed
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
STOCK
e
S I S 98,342, | _11/27/2013 _
(a) No. (c)
from b ot ‘ ®) N v gi FMV (or estimate) Dat @ ed
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
STOCK
B
S - - 5,054. | _10/25/2013 _
(a) No. (c)
from b ot ‘ ®) N v gi FMV (or estimate) Dat @ ed
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
STOCK
R
S I S 40,000. | _12/15/2013 _
(a) No. (c)
from b ot ‘ ®) N v gi FMV (or estimate) Dat @ ed
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
STOCK
92

e $___ - 226,923. | _12/23/2013 _
(a) No. (c)
from b ot ‘ ®) N v gi FMV (or estimate) Dat @ ed
Part | escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
_____________________________________________ N (R

JSA
3E1254 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 4

Name of organization FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL,

I NC.

Employer identification number

52-0591612

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations
that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b) Purpose of gift

(c) Use of gift

(a) No.
from
Part |

(a) No.
from
Part |

(a) No.
from
Part |

JSA
3E1255 1.000
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

2013

P Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury P See separate instructions. P Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its P .
Inspection

Internal Revenue Service instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.

Name of organization Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

EAMY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.
2 Political eXpenditures , . . . . . i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > S

3 Volunteer hours, | . . . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , . . . . > 3$
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 , , » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? , . . . ... ... ...... Yes No
4a Was acormection made? . . . . . . . ... i e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes No
b If "Yes," describe in Part V.
Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
ACHVILIES . L L L L e e >S5
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activities , |, . . . . .t v v i i e e e e e e e e e e |
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e L7 e e e > $
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . @ v i v i i e e e e e e e e u |_, Yes |_, No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political

filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.

1)

)]

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

JSA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612 Page 2
HWHIPY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).

A Check | | if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's

B Check >|:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals

(b) Affiliated
group totals

la

- O QO O T

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . .

Total lobbying expenditures (add lineslaand1b) ., . . . ... ... ..........

Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . . . . . o i v v vttt et nn e
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines1cand1d). . . ... ... .. ... ..

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 |$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line1f) . . . . . . ... ... ......

9
h  Subtract line 1g from line la. If zero or less,enter-0- , . . . . .. ... ........
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zeroor less,enter-0- , . . . .. ... ... ......
i If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthis year? . . . . . v v i i v i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e Yes |:| No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) Total
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))
Cc Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
JSA

3E1265 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

PAGE 41



FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3

EWHIE=0 Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

€ (b)

For each "Yes," response to lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers? X
b  Paid staff or ﬁ]én'a'gén;e'nt'(i'nélljdé '(;(Sn'm'eﬁs'at'i()ln'in' e'xf)e'ns'e's 're'p(')rfe'd on lines 1'c'tr'1r(')u'g'h 1|)’> X
c Medla advertlsements’) ---------------------------------------- X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X
e Publications, or published or broadcast stateme.nt.s’?; ..................... X
f  Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X
I Otheractivities? X 25’ 446
j Total Addlineslcthrough1i . . . .. .......... ... ... ... ...... 25, 446.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? , . .
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 . . . . . .. .. ... ..
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?. . . . .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1  Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2  Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or lessp ~C T 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the p'ri(')r'yéa'r’?; 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1  Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members | . . L L L L L 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A CUITBNEYBAI, | | .ttt e e e e e ettt e e 2a
Carryover from lastyear L e 2b

C TOtaI -------------------------------------------------------- 20
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues | _ . .| 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure next year? 4

5  Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v u 5
Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, line 2; and
Part 1I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
3E1266 1.000
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

ISA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2@ 1 3

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. _ Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. |nspect|on
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year). . . . ...
Aggregate value atend ofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . v v v a u i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

a b~ WN B

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . i i ittt e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... ... ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . v o v v v i i v e v e e e s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear » __ __ _ _ ___________

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easementis located » _ ________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . ¢ ¢ v i i i v i v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

» _ ________
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

s _
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section L70MNABI?. . . . . . . ...\t [Jves [lno
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its flnanC|aI statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIILIIne 1l . . . v v o v v v v i v it e e e e e e e e e e »$_
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . & v v v v i v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s »s_

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 . . . . . . . i v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e > ___
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . . & v v v @ v v vt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generatons T
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xiil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

EI Yes EI No

=g\ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9,

or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? e e [ Jves [ Jno
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . i i e e e e s e e e s 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . .. .. ... i it it it 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear. . . . . . o v o v i i i i i e e e e le
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . o o e e s e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? . . . . . ... . . ... . ... |_, Yes | | No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIll, _ . . . . . ..
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 976, 177. 976, 177. 976, 177. 976, 177. 976, 177.
b Contributions . . .. ... ....
Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . . ... .. ... .
d Grants or scholarships . . . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. . . . . . .. ...
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End ofyearbalance. . . ... .. 976, 177. 976, 177. 976, 177. 976, 177. 976, 177.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p- %
b Permanent endowment p 100. 0000 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations. . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X
(i) related organizations | . . . . . .. L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . ... ... ....... 3b
4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
=F1aavl Land, Bwldm%s and Equipment.
Complete if the organ|zat|on answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land. - ¢ v o v v v v i e e e s 2,421, 745. 2,421, 745.
b Buildings -« « oo 203, 180, 867.| 70,628, 176. 132, 552, 691.
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . . . . .. .. 22,379, 716.| 16, 738, 918. 5, 640, 798.
d Equipment . . ..., 208, 676, 076. | 155, 802, 355. 52,873, 721.
e Other « + v v v v i i i i e e e 437, 823. 437, 823.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). . . . . . > 193, 926, 778.

JSA

3E1269 2.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015

1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

PAGE 45



FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HCSPI TAL,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

I NC.

52- 0591612
Page 3

CERAYIIl Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P>

WYl Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)ASSETS LIM TED AS TO USE

22,628, 816.

FW

(2)1 NVESTMENTS | N SUBSI DI ARl ES

17,461, 368.

FW

(3)| NTERCOVANY RECEI VABLES

13, 101, 000.

FW

4

®)

(6)

™

®

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P>

53, 191, 184.

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

€]

2

3

“4)

®)

(6)

™

®

)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.). . . . . . . . . . . @ v v v i i v e e e e »

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) ADVANCES FROM THI RD PARTI ES 8, 546, 450.
(3)I NTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACT 11, 238, 356.
(4)PENSI ON LI ABI LI TY 16, 602, 420.
(5) MALPRACTI CE | NSURANCE LI ABILITY 3, 344, 000.
(6) CAPI TAL LEASE OBLI GATI ONS 3, 881, 029.
(7)OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 6, 318, 181.
(8)I NTER COVPANY LI ABI LI TI ES 2,773, 180.
9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P 52, 703, 616.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI I:I

JSA
3E1270 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015

1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Page 4

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1
2

5

EWPMIl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

O O 0O T 9

[o 2]

(o

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments . ... ... ... .... 2a

Donated services and use of facilites . . ... ... . ... .... 2b

Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... ... ... ..., .. 2c

Other (Describe inPartXIIL) ... .. ... 2d

Addlines 2athrough 2d L 2e
Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . . . . . . ... e 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b = | 4a

Other (Describe inPartXIIL) ... .. ... . ab

Add IIneS 4a and 4b --------------------------------------------- 4C
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line12.) ., . .. ... .. .. ... 5

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1
2

5

O O 0O T 9

[o 2]

(o

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments Tttt -

Other losses T ”

Other (Descr'ib'e Bt )'(II'I.)' ........................... »

AGd fines 2a through 20~ T T 0o
Subtract line 2e from line' L™ . . . . ... ... .| 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

Other (Describe inPartxnty oo 4b

Add lines da and 4b T "
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, lined8). . . ... ... ... . .| 5

REWPMIl  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4

JSA

3E1271 1.000
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Supplemental Information (continued)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

52-0591612

SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL,

I NC.

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

grants or assistance?

|:| Yes |:| No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region

(b) Number of
offices in the
region

(c) Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors

in region

(d) Activities conducted in
region (by type) (e.g.,
fundraising, program services,
investments,
grants to recipients
located in the region)

(e) If activity listed in (d) is
a program service,
describe specific type of
service(s) in region

(f) Total
expenditures for
and investments

in region

(1) CENTRAL AVERI CA/ CARI BBEAN 1.

| NVESTMENTS

12,222, 022.

(2) CENTRAL AVERI CA/ CARI BBEAN 1.

PROGRAM SERVI CES

SELF- | NSURANCE

2,693, 156.

(3)

(4)

()

(6)

(1)

(8)

9

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

a7

3a Sub-total
b Total from
sheets to Part |

continuation

14,915, 178.

c__Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 2.

14,915, 178.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
3E1274 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015

1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL,

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

I NC.

52- 0591612

Page 2

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Name of
organization

(b) IRS code
section and EIN
(if applicable)

(c) Region

(d) Purpose of
grant

(e) Amount of
cash grant

(f) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(9) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(h) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(i) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal,

other)

(€]

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

()

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt
by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter >

3 _Enter total number of other organizations or entitieS . . . . v v 4 0 v v vt b v et e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e m e e e e e ae s >

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

JSA
3E1275 1.000
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is heeded.

(e) Manner of (f) Amount of (9) Description (h) Method of
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of cash non-cash of non-cash valuation
recipients cash grant disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

1)

(2

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

a7

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

Part IV Foreign Forms

52-0591612

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

[]

[]

[]

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

|:|No

No

No

No

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612
Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part llI
(accounting method); and Part lll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to
provide any additional information (see instructions).

JSA Schedule F (Form 990) 2013

3E1502 1.000
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasu P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intsmal Revenue Service i P> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants

a
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (iii) Did fundraiser have (iv) Gross receipts (Vzo?Tec::lirr]]tegig/)m (vi) Amount paid to
- . (ii) Activity custody or control of ecelp . . ; (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) {ributions? from activity fundraiser listed in izati
contributions? col. (i) organization
Yes No

1 DEV CNSL

PRI DE PH LANTHROPY SRVCS X 48, 000.
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

TOtal L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > 48, 000.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

NDy

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
JSA
3E1281 1.000
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HCSPI TAL,

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

I NC.

52-0591612

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))
S
< -
% 1 Grossreceipts |, . ... .......
4
2 Less: Contributions | . . . .. ..
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2). o v o v v v vt i
4 Cashprizes, . .. ..........
5 Noncashprizes, , ., .........
0 .-
8| 6 Rent/facilitycosts _ . . . ... ...
o
(o8
& | 7 Food and beverages . . . . ... ..
3]
g .
a | 8 Entertainment ... ...
9 Other direct expenses , , . ... ..
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) _ . . . . ... .. ... ... ..... >
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . .. ... ... ... ... .... »
Part Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
o ; (b) Pull tabs/instant ; (d) Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
i
1 Grossrevenue , , ., ........
¢ | 2 Cashprizes = . .. ....
(2]
o
2| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
i
§ 4 Rent/facility costs
=
5 Other directexpenses , . . .. ...
Yes % | |Yes % || |Yes %
6 Volunteer labor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column(d) . . . .. ... ... ... . >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1,column(d) ... ... ........... »
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a ls the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? |_, Yes |_, No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? |_, Yes |_, No
b If "Yes," explain:
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
JSA
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Schedu

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
le G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

15a

16

17
a

b

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
The organization's facility 13a %

An outside facility 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizaton®» $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the thirdparty » ¢
If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided »

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming liCeNSE?, . . . . . . . . o o i i e e e [ Jves [ Ino
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any
additional information (see instructions).

JSA
3E1503 2.000
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals | ome No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
Attach to Form 990. See separate instructions. i
:?ﬁgﬁ:;ﬁ:&&?g%gﬁa;uw P Information abOI.: Schedule H (Form 990:and its il;structions is at www.irs.gov/form990. ﬁ][;epneé?ig#bllc
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes| No
la Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . . la | X
b If"Yes,"wasitawrittenpolicy?. . . . & v ¢ v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 1b | X
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
- Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: |3a|X
100% |:| 150% 200% |:| Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,"
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: , , . . ... ... ... 3p | X
200% |:| 250% 300% h 350% 400% Other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the
organization used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility
for free or discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? . . . . . . .. . .. .. ... ... .. 4 | X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . . . ... .. .. 5b | X
If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . .« o v i v i v i h i e e . 5¢c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . .. .. . o v v oo 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make itavailabletothepublic? . . . . . . . . v . v v o i o i o e e e 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Einancial Assistance and (a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government a&g’nr':rsngr served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs {optional) (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet1) + + . . 10, 752, 167. 10, 752, 167. 3. 36
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
COMNE) + v v o v u s 30, 078, 569. 26, 064, 929. 4,013, 640. 1.26
C Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs « « « « + = s 40, 830, 736. 26, 064, 929. 14, 765, 807. 4.62
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
oorations (omworkeneot 8- 2, 399, 426. 686, 720. 1,712, 706. .54
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) . . . . 50' 053. 50' 053. . 02
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet 6)« « « « « « » - 14, 548, 107. 920, 568. 13,627, 539. 4. 26
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet8). . . & & & &
i Total. Other Benefits . . . . 16, 997, 586. 1, 607, 288. 15, 390, 298. 4.82
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7. . 57, 828, 322. 27,672,217, 30, 156, 105. 9.44

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA 3E1284 1.000
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

52-0591612

Page 2

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building

activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community

activities or served building expense revenue
programs (optional)
(optional)

(d) Direct offsetting

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

Physical improvements and housing

Economic development

Community support

Environmental improvements

g (B (W (N (P

Leadership development and

training for community members

[«2]

Coalition building

Community health improvement

advocacy

8

Workforce development

9

Other

10

1

®w N o O

Total

Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
StAtEMENENO. 152, & i v vt it e v et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount, . . . . ... ... ... 2 7,769, 016.

Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to

patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI

the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,

if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit. . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 583, 000.
Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare
Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSHand IME) . . . . . . . ... 5 122, 969, 588.

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . ... ... 6 110, 141, 082.
Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . ... ........... 7 12, 828, 506.
Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio |:| Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... 9a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? DescribeinPartVI , . , . . . . v « v « « &« » 9b X

Management Com

panies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(a) Name of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

OO [(N[O |0~ |[W(N (-

=
o

=
=

IR
N

13

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities clololalolxn|m|m
sles|lz(8|z|12|2|2
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions) g % @ % § = el
2ls|3|ala|al”
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate ?’_: :.—{ "§_, ?’_, g <
during the taxyear? 1 @ s Faciliy
Name, address, primary website address, and state license s - reporting
number = Other (describe) group
1 FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL
400 WEST SEVENTH STREET
FREDERI CK VD 21701
XX X
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skipto line 9., . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .... 1 X
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the

health needs of the community

How data was obtained

The health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minority groups

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the

community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs

- Other (describe in Section C)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 _1 é

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special
knowledge of or expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility

«
| I B [xxd [

T 3 | X
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other

hospital facilities in SECtON C . . . . . . o Lttt ittt et e e e e 4 X
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report widely available tothe public? . . . . .. ... ... ....... 5 | X

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
Hospital facility's website (list url): WAV FMH. ORG
- Other website (list url):
Available upon request from the hospital facility
Other (describe in Section C)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply as of the end of the tax year):
X Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs in its community
Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe in Section C)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No,"

o) o 0O T o

- T Q "o 9 0 T
L o< [ <[ <]

explain in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs . 7 | X

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by SECton 5OL(N)(3)? . + v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e 8a X
If "Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? , , . ... .. .. 8b

c If "Yes" to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $
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Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy = FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL

Page 5

Yes No

10

11

12

- T Q "o 9 0 T 9

13
14

- O Q O T 9

9

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
(072
Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . .. .. ... ...
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: £ 9 0_ %

If "No," explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used.

Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discountedcare? . . . . . . v & v v v v i v i v it i e s e
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 3_ 9 9 %

If "No," explain in Section C the criteria the hospital facility used.

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . .« . v o v o v i b b h i e n e
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):

Income level

Asset level

Medical indigency
Insurance status

Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Residency

Other (describe in Section C)

Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?. . . . . . . . & v v v i i i i i n e e e e

BN

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request

Other (describe in Section C)

| x| x| x| x| <[ <

10

11

12

13

14

Billing and Collections

15

16

O O 0 T 9

17

O O 0 T 9

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?, , . .

Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:

Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

15

17

JSA
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Facility Information (continued) FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply):

e

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals' bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's

financial assistance policy
Other (describe in Section C)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes| No
19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? . . ... ... ... 19 | X
If "No," indicate why:
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)
d |:| Other (describe in Section C)
Changes to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a |:| The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged
b |:| The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
c |:| The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged
d Other (describe in Section C)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering SUCh Care?., . . . . . . v i v i i vt e e et e e e e e e e e e 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . v i v i i v i s e e e e e e e e e e e e 22 X

If "Yes," explain in Section C.

JSA
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Page 7

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions

for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 3

I NPUT FROM COMMUNI TY REPRESENTATI VES

SEVEN FOCUS GROUPS | NCLUDI NG THI RTY EI GHT (38) REPRESENTATI VES FROM
GOVERNMENT AGENCI ES, AREA NONPROFI TS AND PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CE PROVI DERS
GATHERED TO PROVI DE THEI R ASSESSMENTS OF FREDERI CK COUNTY' S HUMAN NEEDS,
RELATI VE TO AVAI LABLE SERVI CES, AND GAPS | N SERVI CE PROVI SI ON.

I NDI VI DUALS WHO VERE | NVI TED TO ATTEND BUT WERE UNABLE TO DO SO WERE

| NTERVI EVED BY PHONE. El GHT KEY | NFORMANT | NTERVI EM6 WERE CONDUCTED
W TH CURRENT AND FORMER ELECTED OFFI CI ALS, Cl VI C LEADERS, AND
REPRESENTATI VES FROM UNI TED WAY OF FREDERI CK COUNTY, FREDERI CK COUNTY
JUDI CI ARY, AND FREDERI CK COUNTY PUBLI C SCHOOLS. A SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED
POLLI NG 111 SERVI CE PROVI DERS TO COLLECT | NFORMATI ON ABOUT AVAI LABLE
SERVI CES. THE SURVEY | NCLUDED AN OPEN- RESPONSE QUESTI ON: "IN YOUR
PROFESSI ONAL OPI NI ON, WHAT ARE THE TOP THREE UNMET NEEDS I N ALL OF
FREDERI CK COUNTY?" RESPONSES TO THE SURVEY WERE RECEI VED FROM 167
PROGRAM5, WHI CH REPRESENTED THE MAJCORI TY OF THE LARGEST PROVI DERS OF
HUMAN NEEDS SERVI CES. THE RESPONSES TO THE QUESTI ON WERE USED AS PART OF

THE HUMAN NEEDS ASSESSMENT PORTI ON OF THE ANALYSI S.

A FOCUS GROUP COVPRI SED OF 15 | NDI VI DUALS WHO WERE REC!I PI ENTS OF
FREDERI CK COUNTY HUMAN SERVI CES PROGRAMS | NCLUDI NG SERVI CES FOR PECPLE
VHO ARE HOMELESS, FREE CLI NI C PATI ENTS, AND CONSUMERS OF SOUP KI TCHENS
AND FOOD PROGRAMS, WAS CONDUCTED. PARTI Cl PANTS WERE ASKED ABOUT THEI R
DAI LY NEEDS, PROGRAM5S THAT HAVE HELPED THEM AND VHY, THEI R UNMET NEEDS,
AND THE NEEDS OF COMMUNI TY YOUTH. COVMUNI TY FOUNDATI ON LEADERS WHO

PARTI Cl PATED I N UNI TED WAY OF FREDERI CK COUNTY' S STRATEG C PLANNI NG

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 7
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

PROCESS CONTRI BUTED THEI R NOTES, WHI CH ALSO WERE USED | N GAUG NG

COVMUNI TY HUVAN NEEDS. A SURVEY OF THE GENERAL PUBLI C WAS CONDUCTED

ASKI NG RESPONDENTS TO RANK UNVET NEEDS | N THE COMMUNI TY FOUNDATI ON S
THREE CORE STRATEG C AREAS: HEALTH, YOUTH, AND BASI C HUVAN NEEDS. ONE
HUNDRED AND FOURTEEN RESPONSES WERE RECEI VED, W TH THE SURVEY' S

AVAI LABI LI TY REPORTED | N LOCAL PRI NT MEDI A, ON THE COMMUNI TY FOUNDATI ON S

VEBSI TE, THROUGH EMAI L BLASTS, AND SCCI AL MEDI A

THE PRI MARY SCURCE DATA WAS SUPPLEMENTED BY THI RD PARTY FOCUS GROUPS AND
SURVEYS, MOST NOTABLY THOSE OF UNI TED WAY OF FREDERI CK COUNTY AND THE
FREDERI CK COUNTY LOCAL MANAGEMENT BOARD. THE REPORT ALSO | NCLUDES A
PRELI M NARY AGGREGATI ON OF SERVI CE DELI VERY | SSUES RAI SED BY KEY LOCAL
PARTI Cl PANTS | N THE ASSESSMENT, AS WELL AS SUGGESTED QUANTI FI ABLE

| NDI CATORS FOR DI SCUSSI ON BY THE COMMUNI TY FOUNDATI ON AND COVMUNI TY
PARTNERS OF HOW TO MEASURE PROGRESS AND | MPACT. THE QUALI TATI VE ANALYSI S
OF NEEDS, SUPPLY OF SERVI CES, AND GAPS | N SERVI CES RELI ED TO A LARGE
EXTENT ON THE KNOALEDGE AND OPI Nl ONS OF FREDERI CK COUNTY " EXPERTS, "

I NDI VI DUALS WHO HAVE LONG EXPERI ENCE | N DELI VERI NG HUVAN SERVI CES I N
FREDERI CK COUNTY OR WHO ARE CURRENTLY OR I N THE PAST HELD ELECTED OR

APPO NTED POLI CY MAKI NG PGOSI TI ONS.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7

VH LE FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL HAS RESPONDED TO NEARLY ALL OF THE

| DENTI FI ED COMMUNI TY HEALTH CARE NEEDS FROM THE 2012 CHNA, THE ONE GOAL
THAT HAS NOT YET BEEN MET | S TO | NCREASE ACCESS TO DENTAL CARE FOR THE

RESI DENTS OF FREDERI CK COUNTY. AS OF JUNE 2014, FWVH WAS STILL IN

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 7

Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

1j, 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12i, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

COLLABCORATI ON W TH UNI VERSI TY OF MARYLAND TO PARTNER ON THI' S | NI TI ATl VE

AND TO DETERM NE A LOCATION OF A FACILITY WTH PROXIM TY TO FMH EMERGENCY
SERVI CES.  THE PRQIECT HAD BEEN DELAYED BUT | S NOW SCHEDULED TO LAUNCH I N
JANUARY 2016 TO PROVI DE ACUTE DENTAL CARE TO THE UNDERSERVED & UNI NSURED

RESI DENTS OF FREDERI CK COUNTY.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 18E

OTHER EFFORTS MADE BEFORE | NI TI ATI NG COLLECTI ONS ACTI ONS

PATI ENTS W TH BALANCES GREATER THAN $10, 000 RECEI VE A SPECI AL LETTER
STATI NG THEY MAY QUALI FY FOR CHARI TY AND REQUESTS THAT THEY CONTACT THE

HOSPI TAL.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 20D
OTHER METHOD FOR DETERM NI NG MAXI MUM CHARGED AMOUNT

MARYLAND S HSCRC DETERM NES RATES CHARGED.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HCSPI TAL,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

52- 0591612
Page 8

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 16

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

FMH KLI NE HOSPI CE HOUSE

7000 KI MVEL ROAD

Ml Al RY MD 21771

| NPATI ENT HOSPI CE PATI ENT
FACI LI TY

MI' Al RY HEALTH SERVI CES

1502 SOUTH MAI N STREET

Ml Al RY MD 21771

OUTPATI ENT HEALTH SERVI CE
FACI LI TY

PARKVI EW MVEDI CAL GROUP MTI' Al RY

1502 SOUTH MAI N STREET

Ml Al RY MD 21771

PHYSI CI AN PRACTI CE

PARKVI EW MEDI CAL GROUP MYERSVI LLE

3000- D VENTRI E COURT

MYERSVI LLE MD 21773

PHYSI CI AN PRACTI CE

PARKVI EW MEDI CAL GROUP FREDERI CK

1564 OPPOSSUMITOMN Pl KE

FREDERI CK VD 21702

PHYSI CI AN PRACTI CE

FMH REG ONAL CANCER CARE THERAPY CTR

501 WEST SEVENTH STREET

OUTPATI ENT CANCER
TREATMENT CENTER

FREDERI CK MD 21701

7 FMH ROSEHI LL OUTPATI ENT HEALTH
1562 OPPOSSUMITOMN Pl KE SERVI CE FACI LI TY
FREDERI CK MD 21701

UNI ON BRI DGE FAM LY PRACTI CE

104 NORTH MAI N STREET

UNI ON BRI DGE MD 21701

PHYSI CI AN PRACTI CE

FMH HOVE HEALTH SERVI CES

605 EAST CHURCH STREET

FREDERI CK MD 21701

HOVE HEALTH NURSI NG
ORGANI ZATI ON

10

HOSPI CE OF FREDERI CK COUNTY

516 TRAI L AVENUE

FREDERI CK VD 21702

HOSPI CE CARE ORGANI ZATI ON

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HCSPI TAL,

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

52- 0591612
Page 8

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

FMH ROSE H LL REHAB SERVI CES

PHYSI CAL REHABI LI TATI ON

1562 OPPOSSUMITOMN Pl KE CLINIC
FREDERI CK VD 21702

2 FMH CRESTWOCD OUTPATI ENT HEALTH
7211 BANK COURT SERVI CE FACI LI TY
FREDERI CK VD 21703

3 FMH VELLNESS CENTER HEALTH SERVI CES CENTER
5500 BUCKEYSTOMWN Pl KE
FREDERI CK VD 21702

4 FMH ECHO AND VASCULAR LAB HEALTH SERVI CES CENTER
1560 OPPOSSUMITOMN Pl KE
FREDERI CK VD 21702

5 FMH URBANA OUTPATI ENT HEALTH SERVI CE
3430 WORTHI NGTON BLVD FACI LI TY
FREDERI CK MD 21704

6 FMH | MVEDI ATE CARE VWALK-IN CLINIC
850 OAK STREET
FREDERI CK VD 21702

10

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART I

SUPPLEMENTAL | NFORMATI ON

FOR THE LAST 30 YEARS, MARYLAND HOSPI TALS HAVE MET THEI R COVMUNI TY

BENEFI T OBLI GATIONS I N A UNI QUE MANNER THAT BUI LDS THE COSTS OF

UNCOVPENSATED CARE (CHARI TY CARE AND PATI ENT BAD DEBT) AND GRADUATE

MEDI CAL EDUCATI ON | NTO THE RATES THAT HOSPI TALS ARE REI MBURSED BY ALL
PAYORS. THE SYSTEM IS BASED | N FEDERAL AND STATE LAW AND BENEFI TS ALL
MARYLAND RESI DENTS, | NCLUDI NG THOSE I N NEED OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE TO

PAY THElI R HOSPI TAL BI LLS.

MARYLAND |'S THE ONLY STATE I N WH CH ALL PAYORS ( GOVERNMENTALLY- | NSURED,
COMVERCI ALLY- | NSURED, OR SELF- PAY) ARE CHARGED THE SAME PRI CE FOR

SERVI CES AT ANY G VEN HOSPI TAL.

UNDER THI S SYSTEM MARYLAND HOSPI TALS ARE REGULATED BY A STATE AGENCY,
KNOWN AS THE HEALTH SERVI CES COST REVI EW COMM SSI ON (HSCRC), THAT IS
REQUI RED TGO

- PUBLI CLY DI SCLOSE | NFORVATI ON ON THE COST AND FI NANCI AL PCSI TI ON OF

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

HOSPI TALS;

- REVI EW AND APPROVE HOSPI TAL RATES;

- COLLECT | NFORVATI ON DETAI LI NG TRANSACTI ONS BETWEEN HOSPI TALS AND FI RVS

W TH WHI CH THEI R TRUSTEES HAVE A FI NANCI AL | NTEREST; AND,

- MAI NTAIN THE SOLVENCY OF EFFI Cl ENT AND EFFECTI VE HOSPI TALS.

SI NCE 2000, THE RATE SETTI NG COWM SSI ON HAS HAD | TS OAWN FRAMEWORK FOR

REPORTI NG HOSPI TALS' COVMUNI TY BENEFI TS AND | SSU NG A REPORT ANNUALLY

REGARDI NG HOSPI TALS' COVMUNI TY BENEFI T TOTALS. THAT REPORT |'S AVAI LABLE

ON TTP: // WAN HSCRC. STATE. MD. US/ BECAUSE OF THI S UNI QUE STRUCTURE MARYLAND

HOSPI TALS' COVMMUNI TY BENEFI TS NUMBERS W LL NOT COMPARE W TH THE REST OF

THE NATI ON' S HOSPI TALS. HONEVER, MARYLAND HOSPI TALS MEET OR EXCEED THE

COVMMUNI TY BENEFI T STANDARD ESTABLI SHED BY THE I RS I N 1969. ADDI TI ONAL

DETAIL | LLUSTRATI NG THIS CAN BE FOUND WTHI N THI S SCHEDULE H REPORT.

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 3C

CRITERI A FOR DETERM NI NG ELI A BI LITY FOR FREE OR DI SCOUNTED CARE

I N ADDI TION TO USI NG FPG TO DETERM NE FREE AND DI SCOUNTED CASE, PATI ENTS

MAY RECEI VE ADDI TI ONAL FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE |F THEIR BILL I'S 25% OR MORE

OF THEI' R ANNUAL | NCOME. EVERY | NPATI ENT OR QUTPATI ENT WHO ACCUMULATES

$10, 000 OR MORE | N CHARGES RECEIVES A VI SIT FROM A FI NANCI AL COUNSELOR

ALONG W TH A FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE APPLI CATI ON.  WE ALSO MAI L THESE

PATI ENTS ANOTHER FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE APPLI CATI ON W TH A COVER LETTER

STATI NG THAT DUE TO THE BALANCE OF THEIR BILL, THEY NAY QUALIFY FOR

FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE.

SCHEDULE H, PART I, LINE 7

COST- TO- CHARGE RATI O

AMOUNTS WERE CALCULATED USI NG THE COST- TO- CHARGE RATI O DERI VED FROM

WORKSHEET 2.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, LINE 2

VALUATI ON OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

BAD DEBT VALUATI ON WAS CALCULATED USI NG THE COST- TO- CHARGE RATI O DERI VED

FROM WORKSHEET 2. WE ESTI MATE APPROXI MATELY 7. 5% OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE | S

ATTRI BUTABLE TO OATI ENTS ELI G BLE UNDER CUR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE POLI CY.

THI'S IS ESTI MATE HAS BEEN REDUCED FROM 10% REPORTED PREVI QUSLY AS VE

CONTI NUE EFFORTS TO QUALI FY PATI ENTS FOR FREE OR REDUCED CARE.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, LINE 4

TEXT OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE FOOTNOTE

THE SYSTEM S PCLICY IS TO WRI TE OFF ALL PATI ENT ACCOUNTS THAT HAVE BEEN

| DENTI FI ED AS UNCCLLECTI BLE. AN ALLOMNCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS | S

RECORDED FOR ACCOUNTS NOT YET WRI TTEN OFF THAT ARE ANTI Cl PATED TO BECOVE

UNCOLLECTI BLE. | NSURANCE COVERAGE AND CREDI T | NFORMATI ON ARE OBTAI NED

FROM PATI ENTS WHEN AVAI LABLE. NO COLLATERAL |'S OBTAI NED FOR ACCOUNTS

RECEI VABLE.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, LINE 8

MEDI CARE COSTI NG METHODOLOGY

MEDI CARE PS&R REPCORTS USED AS SOURCE OF COSTS AND PAYMENTS.

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART 111, LINE 9B

CCOLLECTI ON PRACTI CES TO THOSE QUALI FYI NG FOR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE

PATI ENTS WHO QUALI FY FOR CHARI TY CARE OR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE ARE

SPECI FI CALLY EXCLUDED FROM THE COLLECTI ON PROCESS.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, NEEDS ASSESSMENT

NEEDS ASSESSMENT

THE 2013 FREDERI CK COUNTY HEALTH ASSESSMENT | S A DATA DRI VEN APPROACH TO

DETERM NI NG THE HEALTH STATUS OF FREDERI CK COVMMUNI TY RESI DENTS BY

CAPTURI NG AND COVPARI NG STATI STI CAL | NFORVATI ON FROM THREE | NDEPENDENT

COVMUNI TY- BASED HEALTH FOCUSED AND HUMAN NEEDS DRI VEN ORGANI ZATI ON:

THE FREDERI CK COVMUNI TY FOUNDATI ON' S HUMAN NEEDS ASSESSMENT CONDUCTED

I N AUGUST OF 2011,

THE LOCAL HEALTH | MPROVEMENT PLAN (L-HI P) PRI ORI TIES SUMW T CONDUCTED

IN CCTOBER OF 2011, AND

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HCSPI TAL' S UTI LI ZATI ON DATA FOR THE EMERGENCY ROOM

| NPATI ENT ADM SSI ONS AND OUTPATI ENT SERVI CE PROVI SI ON.

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

THE FMH DATA SERVED AS AN EVI DENCE- BASED CONFI RMATI ON OF THE OTHER TWO

STUDI ES' FINDI NGS. THE COVPARATI VE ASSESSMENT FI NDI NGS WERE ADDI Tl ONALLY

VERI FI ED USI NG THE CURRENT DATA FROM THE STATE HEALTH | MPROVEMENT PLAN.

I N ADDI TI ON, THE ASSESSMENT USES THE MOST CURRENT STATI STI CAL | NFORVATI ON

AVAI LABLE FROM A VARI ETY OF RESCURCES | NCLUDI NG THE MARYLAND HEALTH

SERVI CES COST REVI EW COWM SSI ON, THE MARYLAND BEHAVI ORAL RI SK FACTOR

SURVEI LLANCE SYSTEM THE MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL

HYG ENE, THE US CENSUS AND OTHER STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCI ES.

THE 2013 COVMUNI TY HEALTH ASSESSMENT PROVI DES THE | NFORVATI ON THAT THE

FREDERI CK COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM THE

FREDERI CK COUNTY HEALTH CARE CQOALI TI ON AND PARTNER GRASS- ROOTS AGENCI ES

AND ORGANI ZATI ONS NEED TO | DENTI FY | SSUES OF GREATEST CONCERN. DECI SI ONS

TO COW T RESCURCES TO THOSE AREAS | DENTI FI ED I N THI S COVPARATI VE STUDY

W LL ENSURE THAT OUR COLLECTI VE EFFORTS HAVE THE GREATEST | MPACT ON OUR

COMMUNI TY' S HEALTH STATUS.

PRQJECT GOALS

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

THE 2013 FREDERI CK COUNTY HEALTH ASSESSMENT W LL SERVE AS A RESOURCE AND

TOOL FOR REACHI NG THREE GOALS:

TO | MPROVE THE HEALTH STATUS OF FREDERI CK COUNTY RESI DENTS, ELEVATE

THEI R OVERALL QUALITY OF LIFE, AND | NCREASE THEI R LI FE SPANS. QUALITY OF

LI FE | SSUES REMAI N AN | MPORTANT COVPONENT OF THE PLAN AS ALL AGREE THAT

THE MEASURE OF OUR COMMUNI TY' S HEALTH GOES BEYOND ADDRESSI NG PHYSI CAL,

DENTAL, MENTAL AND BEHAVI CRAL HEALTH NEEDS.

TO | DENTI FY THE SOCI O- ECONOM C FACTORS WHI CH HAVE HI STORI CALLY HAD A

NEGATI VE | MPACT ON OUR RESI DENTS' HEALTH. BY | DENTI FYI NG POPULATI ON

SEGVENTS THAT ARE MOST AT-RI SK FOR VARI OQUS DI SEASES AND | NJURI ES WE W LL,

AS A COVMWWUNI TY, BE BETTER POSI TI ONED TO ADDRESS HEALTH DI SPARI TI ES.

TO PROVI DE MORE ACCESSI BLE PREVENTI VE SERVI CES TO ASSI ST COVMUNI TY

PARTNERS | N | MPROVI NG THE HEALTH STATUS OF FREDERI CK COUNTY RESI DENTS,

AND TO HELP US AS A COWUNI TY KEEP THE COSTS OF PROVI DI NG CARE FOR

LATE- STAGE DI SEASE | N CHECK. LATE- STAGE DI SEASE | N CHECK.

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, PATI ENT EDUCATI ON

PATI ENT EDUCATI ON

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL POSTS | TS CHARI TY CARE PCLI CY AND FI NANCI AL

ASSI STANCE CONTACT | NFORMATI ON | N ADM SSI ON AREAS, THE FVH EMERGENCY

DEPARTMENT, AND I N ALL OF OUR SATELLI TE FACI LI TIES I N AREAS WHERE

ELI G BLE PATI ENTS ARE LI KELY TO PRESENT. FMH PROVI DES A SUMVARY OF THE

CHARI TY CARE PCLI CY AND FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE CONTACT | NFORMATI ON TO ALL

PATI ENTS AT THE TI ME OF ADM SSI ON TO THE HOSPI TAL. FMH ADM SSI ONS

PERSONNEL DI SCUSS THE AVAI LABI LI TY OF VAR OQUS GOVERNMENT BENEFI TS SUCH AS

MEDI CAl D OR STATE PROCRAMS W TH PATI ENTS AND/ OR THEI R FAM LY MEMBERS, AND

THEY ASSI ST PATI ENTS W TH QUALI FI CATI ON FOR THE PROGRAMS. FREDERI CK

MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL | NCREASED | TS EFFORTS TO PROVI DE FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE

TO | TS PATI ENTS THROUGH A VARI ETY OF I NI TI ATI VES. FIVH | NCREASED | TS

FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE FOR CATASTROPHI C SI TUATI ONS. | N OUR PROGRAM

PATI ENTS MAY RECEI VE FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE |F THEIR BILL IS 25% OR MORE OF

THEI R ANNUAL | NCOVE. | N FY11l A FI NANCI AL COUNSELOR MET W TH PATI ENTS WHO

HAD NO | NSURANCE THE DAY AFTER ADM SSI ON TO EXPLAI N CUR FI NANCI AL

ASSI STANCE PROGRAM AND THE STATE' S MEDI CAL ASSI STANCE PROGRAM

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

BECAUSE THE MEETI NG W TH THE PATI ENT WAS EARLY | N THEI R STAY, THE

PATI ENT' S ACCUMULATED CHARGES TYPI CALLY DI D NOT REACH A CATASTROPH C

STAGE. THEREFORE, WE HAD PATI ENTS WHO LEFT THE HOSPI TAL W THOUT A

DETAI LED CATASTROPHI C FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE DI SCUSSI ON AND W THOUT A

FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE APPLI CATI ON. NOW EVERY | NPATI ENT OR OUTPATI ENT WHO

ACCUMULATES $10, 000 OR MORE | N CHARGES W LL RECEI VE A SECOND VI SIT FROM A

FI NANCI AL COUNSELCOR ALONG W TH A FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE APPLI CATI ON. ALSO,

VE MAI L THESE PATI ENTS ANOTHER FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE APPLI CATION WTH A

COVER LETTER STATI NG THAT DUE TO THE BALANCE OF THEIR BILL, THEY MNAY

QUALI FY FOR FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, COVMUNI TY | NFORMATI ON

COVMUNI TY | NFORVATI ON

IN THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014, FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL ADM TTED

18, 614 PATI ENTS. THE FIVH EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT TREATED 74, 079 PATI ENTS.

THE HOSPI TAL | S THE ONLY HOSPI TAL LOCATED IN I TS PRI MARY SERVI CE AREA AND

THE ONLY HOSPI TAL WTHI N A 25-M LE RADIUS OF THE CI TY OF FREDERI CK.

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

APPROX. 10% OF ALL COUNTY RESI DENTS LACK HEALTH | NSURANCE AND 9% ARE

MEDI CAl D RECI PI ENTS. FMH DEFI NES | TS PRI MARY SERVI CE AREA AS FREDERI CK

COUNTY, MARYLAND, WH CH ACCOUNTED FOR APPROXI MATELY 60% OF FMH S

DI SCHARGES I N FI SCAL YEAR 2013. THE HOSPI TAL IS THE ONLY HOSPI TAL LOCATED

IN I TS PRI MARY SERVI CE AREA AND THE ONLY HOSPI TAL WTHI N A 25-M LE RADI US

OF THE G TY OF FREDERI CK.

MI. Al RY

THE MOUNT Al RY AREA | S PREDOM NANTLY WHI TE (92. 1%, W TH SMALLER HI SPANI C

OR LATINO (4.7%, AFRI CAN AMERI CAN (2.49% AND ASI AN (2.2% POPULATI ONS.

THE MEDI AN AGE IS 36, W TH APPROXI MATELY 20% OF THE POPULATION I N EACH OF

TWO RANGES: 5-14 AND 40-49 YEARS OF AGE. ABQUT 10% OF ALL RESI DENTS ARE

ACE 62 OR OLDER THE POPULATION IS 51. 5% FEMALE AND 48. 5% MALE. 79% OF

MOUNT Al RY RESI DENTS LIVE I N FAM LY HOUSEHOLDS (A HOUSEHOLDER AND ONE OR

MORE OTHER PEOPLE RELATED BY BI RTH, MARRI ACE, OR ADCPTION). 86.9% OF THE

HOUSI NG UNI TS ARE OANER- OCCUPI ED. THE POVERTY LEVEL I N MOUNT AIRY IS

5.

3% WELL BELOW THE STATE-W DE RATE OF 12. 0% LI FE EXPECTANCY | S ABOVE

THE STATE AVERAGE AT 80. 1% CANCER AND HEART DI SEASE (| NCLUDI NG STRCKE)

JSA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

3E1327 2.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15 PAGE 77



FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

RATE HI GHEST IN TERM5 OF CAUSES OF DEATH AND YEARS OF POTENTI AL LI FE

LOST. ABQOUT 5.0% OF THE RESI DENTS I N TH' S AREA LI VE WTH CHRONI C HEART

DI SEASE, JUST 1.3% HAVE HAD A STROKE, AND 28. 5% HAVE BEEN TOLD THEY HAVE

H GH BLOOD PRESSURE. 6. 1% HAVE BEEN DI AGNOSED W TH SKI N CANCER AND

ANOTHER 6. 8% HAVE BEEN DI AGNOSED W TH ANOTHER FORM OF CANCER.

THURMONT

THURMONT' S POPULATION | S FAIRLY EVENLY DI STRI BUTED I N TERMS OF AGE, WTH

THE LARGEST COHORT (18% I N THE 40-49 AGE BRACKET. RESI DENTS ARE 95. 8%

VH TE, 2.4% H SPANI C OR LATI NO, AND 1% AFRI CAN AMERI CAN. NEARLY 16% OF

THURMONT' S POPULATION | S AGE 62 OR OLDER. SIM LARLY TO MOUNT Al RY, THE

POPULATI ON | S 48. 4% MALE AND 51. 6% FEMALE. 72% OF THURMONT RESI DENTS LI VE

IN FAM LY HOUSEHOLDS, W TH 74. 7% OF HOUSI NG UNI TS OCCUPI ED BY THE

PROPERTY OMNER. 7. 2% OF RESI DENTS | N THE AREA EARN | NCOVE BELOW THE

POVERTY LEVEL. AGAI N, CANCER AND HEART DI SEASE (| NCLUDI NG STROKE) RATE

H GHEST | N TERM5 OF CAUSES OF DEATH AND YEARS OF POTENTI AL LI FE LOST.

ABOUT 4.6% OF RESI DENTS IN THI S AREA SUFFER FROM CHRONI C HEART DI SEASE,

4. 1% HAVE HAD A STROKE, AND 24. 7% HAVE BEEN TOLD THEY HAVE H GH BLOCD
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

PRESSURE. 6. 8% HAVE BEEN DI AGNCSED W TH SKI N CANCER AND ANOCTHER 8. 1% HAVE

BEEN DI AGNOSED W TH ANOTHER FORM OF CANCER

FREDERI CK CI TY AND SUBURBS

FREDERI CK CI TY AND I TS | MMEDI ATE SUBURBS ARE MORE RACI ALLY DI VERSE THAN

El THER THURMONT OR MI. AIRY, WTH WHI TE (63. 9%, AFRI CAN AVERI CAN

(18.6%, H SPANIC OR LATINO (14.49% AND ASI AN (5.8% GROUPS ACCOUNTI NG

FOR THE LARGEST PERCENTAGES. RESI DENTS ARE EVENLY DI STRI BUTED I N TERVMS OF

ACGE, WTH THE LARGEST GROUP (17% APPEARING IN THE 25-34 AGE BRACKET. THE

POPULATI ON | S 48. 2% MALE AND 51. 8% FEMALE. JUST 60.5% OF THI S AREA' S

RESI DENTS LI VE I N FAM LY HOUSEHOLDS, W TH A RELATI VELY EVEN SPLI T BETWEEN

OMNNER- OCCUPI ED (57.6% AND RENTER- OCCUPI ED (42.4% HOUSI NG 12.1% OF

RESI DENTS I N THI S AREA LI VE BELOW THE POVERTY LEVEL, VWHI CH IS JUST ABOVE

THE STATE AVERAGE OF 12.0% AS IN THE OTHER TWO AREAS DESCRI BED, CANCER

AND HEART DI SEASE (| NCLUDI NG STROKE) RATE

H GHEST | N TERM5 OF CAUSES OF DEATH AND YEARS OF POTENTI AL LI FE LOST.

6.

5% OF THE RESI DENTS IN TH S AREA LI VE WTH CHRONI C HEART DI SEASE, 3. 1%

HAVE SUFFERED A STROKE, AND 30. 2% HAVE BEEN TOLD THEY HAVE H GH BLOOD
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

PRESSURE. 4. 0% REPORT BEI NG DI AGNOSED W TH SKI N CANCER AND ANOTHER 4. 5%

HAVE BEEN DI AGNOSED W TH ANOTHER FORM OF CANCER

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, PROMOTI ON OF COVWUNI TY

PROMOTI ON OF COVMUNI TY HEALTH

THE COVMUNI TY NEEDS HEALTH ASSESSMENT | DENTI FI ED LUNG DI SEASE AS FOCUS

NEED: CAMP YESUCAN | S A DAY-LONG EVENT FOR CHI LDREN W TH ASTHVA. THE

GOAL OF THE CAMP | S TO REM ND CH LDREN W TH ASTHVA THAT THEY CAN SAFELY

ENJOY SPORTS AND MANY OTHER OUTDOOR ACTI VI TI ES W THOUT FEARI NG THE ONSET

OF AN ASTHVA ATTACK.

El GHT CHI LDREN PARTI Cl PATED IN THI S YEAR S EVENT. UNDER THE WATCHFUL

SUPERVI SI ON OF HI GHLY SKI LLED NURSES, RESPI RATORY THERAPI STS AND

CERTI FI ED ASTHVA EDUCATORS - THE CAMPERS LEARNED HOW ASTHVA ATTACKS START

AND HOW THEY CAN BE AVO DED. THEY WERE TAUGHT HOW TO TAKE THEI R

MEDI CATI ONS APPRCPRI ATELY AND WHAT TO DO TO MANAGE THE ONSET OF AN

ATTACK. SEVERAL ACTI VI TI ES MADE THE LEARNI NG EASY AND DEMONSTRATED TO

THE CHI LDREN THAT THEY CAN PARTI Cl PATE | N SPORTS W THOUT FEAR COF AN

ASTHVA ATTACK. GAMES HI GHLI GHTED HOW THE LUNGS WORK AND WHAT HAPPENS

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

| NTERNALLY DURI NG AN ASTHVA ATTACK. RUNNI NG BETWEEN EDUCATI ONAL GOALS

W TH MAKE- SHI FT Al RWAYS CREATED A FUN AND SAFE COVPETI TION. OUR

FREDERI CK COUNTY RESCUE SQUAD BROUGHT AN AMBULANCE AND EXPLAI NED TO THE
CHI LDREN THE VARI QUS FEATURES OF THE AMBULANCE. THE CHI LDREN WERE
ALLONED TO WALK ARCUND I N THE AMBULANCE AND APPROPRI ATELY PLAY W TH THE
FEATURES WHI CH W LL HELP DI SPEL FEAR OF OUR EMERGENCY RESCUE VEH CLES I N

CASE THEY FI ND THEMSELVES | N AN EMERGENCY SI TUATION I N THE FUTURE.

THE PARTI CI PANTS IN TH S YEAR' S CAMP YESUCAN VWERE ALL VELL KNOWN TO THE
RESPI RATCRY THERAPY STAFF AND TO THE NURSES AND PHYSI CI ANS I N THE FMH
EVMERGENCY DEPARTMENT. EACH OF THE CHI LDREN HAD LOGGED NUMEROUS REPEAT
VISITS TO THE ED DUE AN EXACERBATI ON OF THEI R ASTHVA SYMPTOMS. | N FY14,
THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT STAFF | N CONJUNCTI ON W TH RESPI RATORY THERAPY
RECORDED THE | NCI DENCE OF THESE PATI ENTS REQUI R NG EMERGENCY | NTERVENTI ON
DUE TO AN ASTHVA ATTACK OR AN EXACERBATI ON OF SYMPTOMS. THE FMH
PULMONARY COMMUNI TY OUTREACH PROGRAM W LL CONTI NUE W TH CAMP YESUCAN AND
THE OTHER PROGRAMS, EVENTS AND EDUCATI ONAL OPPORTUNI TI ES TO | NFORM THE

COVMUNI TY ABOUT PRACTI CI NG GOOD LUNG HEALTH AND CONTROLLI NG ENVI RONMVENTAL

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

TRI GGERS.

THE COVMUNI TY NEEDS HEALTH ASSESSMENT | DENTI FI ED HEART DI SEASE AS FOCUS

NEED: STROKE WORKSHOPS WERE PROVI DED TO THOSE COMMUNI TI ES I N OUR SERVI CE

AREA WHERE THE | NCI DENCE OF HEART AND VASCULAR DI SEASE ARE MORE PREVALENT

W TH THE GOAL OF | NCREASI NG AWARENESS ABCQUT THE SI GNS AND SYMPTOMS OF

STROKE. CHRONI C DI SEASE MANAGEMENT: HEART DI SEASE

- FMH DATA SHOWS THAT THE PREPONDERANCE OF HEART DI SEASE STRI KES WHI TE

MEN, 65 + YEARS OF ACE. THE COHORT ACCOUNTS FOR 49% (1, 628) OF THE 3, 206

HEART PATI ENTS ADM TTED TO FIVH I N FY 2012.

- THE AFRI CAN AMERI CAN COMMUNI TY | S | MPACTED BY A GREATER DEGREE AS

MEASURED BY PERCENTAGE OF THAT RACE' S POPULATI ON I N FREDERI CK.

-IN FY 2012, THE TOTAL NUMBER OF CASES (| NPATI ENT AND OUTPATI ENT) W TH

THE DI AGNCSI S OF HEART DI SEASE OR A DI SEASE OF THE Cl RCULATCORY SYSTEM

EQUALED 28, 467.

- SI X PERCENT OF THE FREDERI CK COUNTY POPULATI ON SUFFERS FROM CHRONI C

HEART DI SEASE.
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

STROKE WORKSHOPS

STROKE WORKSHOPS WERE PROVI DED TO THOSE COMMUNI TI ES | N OUR SERVI CE AREA

VHERE THE | NCI DENCE OF HEART AND VASCULAR DI SEASE ARE MORE PREVALENT W TH

THE GOAL OF | NCREASI NG AWARENESS ABOUT THE SI GNS AND SYMPTOMS OF STRCKE.

THE DI RECTOR OF THE FMH STROKE PROGRAM ATTENDED A NUMBER OF COVMUNI TY

MEETI NGS AND EVENT TO EDUCATED ATTENDEES ABOUT THE RI SK FACTORS

ASSOCI ATED W TH CARDI OVASCULAR DI SEASE. ATTENDEES ARE G VEN | NFORMATI ON

ON RI SK FACTORS AND STEPS THEY CAN TAKE RI GHT AWAY TO CHANGE THEIR OMWN

RI SK FOR STRCKE.

BECAUSE THE ONSET OF CORONARY ARTERY DI SEASE, VASCULAR DI SEASE AND THE

PREDI LECTI ON TO ATHEROSCLERCSI S ALL HAVE A GENETIC COMPONENT, IT IS

DI FFI CULT TO ASCERTAI N WHAT | MPACT, | F ANY, A FOCUSED AWARENESS CAMPAI GN

ABOUT THE SI GNS AND SYMPTOVS OF STROKE MAY HAVE ON A G VEN POPULATI ON. AN

| MMEDI ATE EVALUATI ON TOOL WAS USED TO ASSESS WHETHER THE ATTENDEES

LEARNED AND RETAI NED SOVE OF THE PERTI NENT | NFORMATI ON PRESENTED | N THE

WWORKSHOPS.

AT THE CONCLUSI ON OF THE WORKSHOPS, APPROXI MATELY NI NETY- El GHT (98%

PERCENT OF THE ATTENDEES ARE ABLE TO NAME AND | DENTI FY STROKE SI GNS AND

JSA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013

3E1327 2.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15 PAGE 83



FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 9
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SYMPTOMS AND KNOW WHAT TO DO I N CASE THEY, OR SOVEONE THEY KNOW ARE

HAVI NG A STROKE. FWVH W LL CONTI NUE TO OFFER FREE STROKE WORKSHOPS TO THE

Cl TI ZENS OF FREDERI CK COUNTY TO | NCREASE AWARENESS AND PROVI DE DETAI LS ON

STROKE CARE AND PREVENTI ON. EFFORTS WLL FOCUS EVEN MORE SPECI FI CALLY I N

THOSE UNDERSERVED COVMUNI TI ES I N WHI CH THE | NCI DENCE OF CARDI OVASCULAR

DI SEASE | S H GHEST I N FREDERI CK COUNTY.

THE COVMUNI TY NEEDS HEALTH ASSESSMENT | DENTI FI ED LUNG DI SEASE AS FOCUS

NEED: ACCESS TO CARE: PRENATAL CARE. THE FMH PRENATAL CENTER PROVI DES

PRENATAL CARE FOR FREDERI CK COUNTY RESI DENTS WHO ARE UNDERI NSURED OR

UNI NSURED AND WHO NMAY BE UNABLE TO OBTAI N PRENATAL CARE FROM PRI VATE

OBSTETRI Cl ANS.  MANY OF THE WOVEN | N THE PRENATAL CENTER S PROGRAMS ARE
H GH Rl SK MATERNI TY PATI ENTS, WHO PRESENT W TH MEDI CAL CONDI TI ONS THAT

MAY POSE SI GNI FI CANT MATERNAL AND | NFANT RI SK.  FMH PRENATAL CENTER

PRACTI TI ONERS ARE CERTI FI ED NURSE M DW VES, UNDER THE SUPERVI SI ON OF DR.

EDW N CHEN, MEDI CAL DI RECTOR FOR THE PRENATAL CENTER, AND DR WAYNE
KRAMER, A MATERNAL FETAL MEDI CI NE SPECI ALI ST WTH M D MARYLAND

PERI NATOLOGY ASSCCI ATES, WHO ARE ABLE TO DI AGNCSE AND TREAT NORVAL
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

PREGNANCI ES AS VEELL AS HI GH RI SK PREGNANCI ES. PNC MEDI CAL ASSI STANTS,

AND A CERTI FI ED SPANI SH | NTERPRETER COVPLETE THE STAFF MEMBERS | N THE

PRENATAL CENTER WHI CH IS UNDER THE UMBRELLA OF WOMEN S AND CHI LDREN S

SERVI CES SUPERVI SED BY A MASTERS PREPARED NURSI NG DI RECTOR.  ACCESS TO

THE FMH PRENATAL CENTER |I'S PRI MARI LY FROM SELF- REFERRALS, AS WELL AS

REFERRALS FROM FREDERI CK COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT ( FCHD), AND M SSI ON OF

MERCY. THI'S I NI TI ATI VE WAS | MPLEMENTED AFTER THE FI RST FCHD HEALTH NEEDS

ASSESSMENT DEMONSTRATED THAT THERE WERE SI GNI FI CANT UNMVET NEEDS FOR

PRENATAL CARE. THE FMH AUXI LI ARY CONTRI BUTED SI GNI FI CANT FUNDS FOR THE

FI RST FOUR YEARS OF THE PNC. FMH LEADERSHI P IS COW TTED TO THE

CONTI NUATI ON OF THE PNC DUE TO THE SI GNI FI CANT | MPROVEMENT | N ACCESS TO

PRENATAL CARE AND | MPROVEMENTS | N | NFANT MORTALI TY STATI STI CS FOR

FREDERI CK COUNTY.

THE GOAL OF THE PRENATAL CENTER IS TO HAVE HEALTHY MOTHERS AND HEALTHY

NEVBORNS. OUR SUCCESS | S ASSESSED BY THE NUMBER AND PERCENTAGE OF WOMEN

VHO HAVE HAD EI GHT OR MORE PRENATAL VI SI TS AND DELI VERED A NEVBORN VWHO

VEEI GHS AT LEAST 2500 GRAMS. THERE WERE 315 NEW MATERNI TY PATI ENTS WHO

HAD 2737 QUTPATI ENT PRENATAL VI SITS IN 2014. THE PNC ALSO MEASURES

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

PATI ENT SATI SFACTI ON AND REGULARLY ACHI EVES AVERAGE SCORES BETWEEN

95-98% THERE WERE 175 MATERNI TY PATI ENTS WHO RECEI VED AT LEAST 8

PRENATAL CARE VI SI TS AND WHO DELI VERED BABI ES OF HEALTHY BI RTH WEI GHT

(2500 GRAMS OR ABOVE). OF THOSE WOVEN WHO HAD AT LEAST 8 PRENATAL CARE

VI SI TS 97% DELI VERED BABI ES OF HEALTHY BI RTH VWEI GHT. | N MARYLAND,

FREDERI CK COUNTY HAD THE 5TH LOAEST PERCENTAGE OF BABI ES BORN WEI GHI NG

LESS THAN 2,500 GRAMS IN 2012 AND THE 4TH LOWEST | NFANT MORTALI TY RATE

PER 1,000 LIVE BIRTHS IN 2012 (DHWVH MOST RECENT STATE W DE STATI STI CS ARE

FROM 2012) . THE FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM W LL CONTI NUE TO FUND

OPERATI ONS OF THE FMH PRENATAL CENTER THROUGH OUR COVM TMENT TO SERVI NG

OUR COVWUNI TY AND OUR POPULATI ON HEALTH | NI Tl ATI VES.

TOTAL DI RECT OPERATI NG EXPENSES FOR PNC STAFF, SUPPLIES, PROVI DERS AND

H GH RI SK CONSULTANTS EXCEED $335, 000 ANNUALLY.

THE COVMUNI TY NEEDS HEALTH ASSESSMENT | DENTI FI ED LUNG DI SEASE AS FOCUS

NEED: ACCESS TO CARE: CARE MANAGEMENT. ONE OF THE MAI N REASONS FOR

HOSPI TAL RE- ADM SSION IS THE FACT THAT DI SCHARGED PATI ENTS HAVE

HI STORI CALLY RECEI VED LI TTLE OR NO GUI DANCE RELATI VE TO FOLLOM UP VI SI TS

JSA
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

W TH PHYSI CI ANS, FI LLI NG AND TAKI NG THEI R PRESCRI BED MEDI CATI ONS, MAKI NG

APPO NTMENTS FOR REHABI LI TATI ON, ETC. PATI ENTS | DENTI FI ED AS H GH ED

UTI LI ZERS, AND/ OR PATI ENTS RETURNI NG TO THE HOSPI TAL W THI N 30 DAYS OF

DI SCHARGE, MEET W TH EI THER AN RN OR SOCI AL WORK CASE MANAGEMENT | N AN

EFFORT TO UNDERSTAND WHY A PATI ENT HAS RETURNED AFTER DI SCHARGE AND OR

HAS FREQUENT VI SI TS TO THE EMERGENCY ROOM THE RESULTS OVERWHELM NGLY

SUPPORTED THE NEED TO ESTABLI SH A PLAN FOR ACCESS TO, MEDI CATI ONS, FCOLLOW

UP PHYSI CI AN APPO NTMENTS, TRANSPORTATI ON, AND OTHER MEDI CAL/ SCCI AL

SUPPORT I N THE COVMUNI TY.

CARE TRANSI TI ONS

012 WTH 1, 038 PATI ENTS RECEI VI NG | NTERVENTI ONS FROM OUR CARE TRANSI TI ONS

RN AND 470 PATI ENTS RECEI VI NG SOVE | NTERVENTI ON FROM A CARE TRANSI TI ON

PHARVACI ST. THROUGH THE WORK OF OUR CARE TRANSI TI ONS TEAM PATI ENTS

RECEI VE MORE FOCUSED DI SEASE MANAGEMENT EDUCATI ON, AND | NTENSI VE

TRANSI TI ON PLANNI NG WHI CH OFTEN | NCLUDES FI NANCI AL SUPPORT FOR

MEDI CATI ONS, FOLLOW UP PHYSI Cl AN APPO NTMENTS, TRANSPORTATI ON AND VARI OQUS

OTHER MEDI CAL AND SCCI AL SUPPORT SERVI CES IN THE COMUNITY. AS THE TEAM
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

OF CARE TRANSI TI ONS NURSES, SOCI AL WORKERS AND PHARMACI ST WORKS CLOSELY

W TH PATI ENTS WHO HAVE BEEN | DENTI FI ED AS H GH Rl SK FOR READM SSI ON A

GREAT DEAL OF TIME AND ENERGY | S SPENT WORKI NG W TH PATI ENTS AND

CAREG VERS TO ESTABLI SH A PCST DI SCHARGE PLAN. THI' S | NCLUDES DI SCUSSI NG

AFFORDABI LI TY AND ACCESS TO THE NECESSARY SERVI CES. | F THE CARE

TRANSI TI ON TEAM OR CASE MANAGER, | DENTI FI ES THE NEED FOR FI NANCI AL

ASSI STANCE ARRANGEMENTS ARE MADE DI RECTLY W TH THE POST- ACUTE PROVI DER TO

ENSURE THE PATI ENT WLL HAVE THE NECESSARY ACCESS TO SERVI CE W THOUT

CONCERN FOR COST.  COLLABORATI VE PARTNERSHI PS HAVE ESTABLI SHED W TH THE

COMMUNI TY TO ENSURE SERVI CES ARE PROVI DED AND APPROPRI ATE CHARGES COVERED

BY THE CARE TRANSI TI ONS PROGRAM

THE EFFECTI VENESS OF THE | NTERVENTI ONS | S EVALUATED ON A DAILY BASI S BY

TRACKI NG THE RECI DI VI SM RATES OF PATI ENTS RETURNI NG TO THE ED AND OR THE

HOSPI TAL FOR ACUTE CARE. ADDI TI ONALLY, SUCCESS IS MEASURED THRU CUR

PATI ENT SATI SFACTI ON W TH THE DI SCHARGE PROCESS, WHI CH ALMOST

S| MULTANEOQUSLY W TH THE PROGRAM PATI ENT SATI SFACTI ON MOVED FROM THE

"78TH' PERCENTI LE TO THE 85TH AND HAS NOT DROPPED SINCE. THE CARE

TRANSI TI ONS TEAM SERVED 1, 792 PATI ENTS DURI NG FY 14. APPROXI MATELY 30% OF
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

PATI ENTS REQUI RED SOVE TYPE OF FI NANCI AL ASSI STANCE TO ENSURE POST

DI SCHARGE COWPLI ANCE W TH THE PLAN COF CARE, | NCLUDI NG TRANSPORTATI ON,

PRESCRI PTI ON ASSI STANCE AND ASSI STANCE W TH FOLLOW UP MEDI CAL

MANAGEMENT/ CARE. THE CARE TRANSI TIONS | NI TIATIVE | S ONGO NG W TH NO END

DATE.

$24, 746 WAS SPENT PROVI DI NG PCST- ACUTE SERVI CES TO MEET | NDI VI DUAL

PATI ENT NEEDS.

AN | DENTI FI ED BUT UNVET NEED | S MENTAL HEALTH. MENTAL HEALTH TODAY AN

ESTI MATED 22. 1% OF ADULTS IN AMERI CA - ABOUT ONE IN FIVE - SUFFER FROM A

DI AGNCSABLE MENTAL DI SORDER I N ANY G VEN YEAR. | N ADDI TION, FOUR OF THE

TEN LEADI NG CAUSES OF DI SABI LI TY ARE MENTAL DI SORDERS. WHI LE FREDERI CK

COUNTY' S RATE OF EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT VI SI TS RELATED TO BEHAVI ORAL HEALTH

PER 100, 000 POPULATION IS LESS THAN THE MARYLAND HEALTHY COVMUNI Tl ES

TARGET OF 5,028, IT REMAINS A SI GNI FI CANT - AND GROW NG - PROBLEM I N THE

COUNTY. THE FREDERI CK COUNTY FI GURE FOR 2010 WAS 3, 725 PER 100, 000

POPULATI ON. I N 2011 THE FI GURE GREW TO 4, 422. THAT IS AN | NCREASE COF 84%

PER 100, 000 POPULATI ON. FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL PROVI DES BEHAVI ORAL
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

HEALTH CARE TO PATI ENTS WHO COVE TO THE HOSPI TAL FOR HELP. BECAUSE WE ARE

HOSPI TAL- BASED, WE OFFER A FULL CONTI NUUM OF SERVI CES. OUR HI GHLY

SPECI ALI ZED TEAM CONSI STS OF BOARD CERTI FI ED PSYCH ATRI STS, CLI NI CAL

NURSES, MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCI ATES, CLI NI CAL NURSE SPECI ALI STS, PHYSI CAL

THERAPI STS, OCCUPATI ONAL THERAPI STS AND CLI NI CAL SOCI AL WORKERS.

ADDRESSI NG THE COVMUNI TY' S BEHAVI ORAL HEALTH NEEDS IS AN | MPORTANT AND

URGENTLY NEEDED FACET OF CARE THAT IS M SSI NG | N FREDERI CK COUNTY. WH LE

FIVH RECOGNI ZES THI S | SSUE MUST BE ADDRESSED MOVI NG FORWARD, THE

ORGANI ZATI ON W LL NOT BE ABLE TO RESPOND | N THE NEAR TERM BECAUSE OF

FACI LI TY CONSTRAI NTS AND THE LACK OF THE | NFRASTRUCTURE NECESSARY TO

SUSTAI N THE KINDS OF PROGRAMS THAT WOULD MAKE AN | MPACT IN THI S AREA.

UNTIL WVE ARE G VEN PERM SSI ON BY THE HSCRC TO EXPAND | NPATI ENT BED

CAPACI TY, AND THE ECONOM C ENVI RONMENT |'S SUCH THAT FUNDS W LL BE

AVAI LABLE FOR THE NECESSARY CONSTRUCTI ON, FMH W LL CONTI NUE TO

PARTI Cl PATE | N THE COUNTY' S ONGO NG NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS, AND SUPPORT

W TH I N-KI ND SERVI CES AND DOLLARS THOSE AGENCI ES BETTER PCSI TI ONED TO

| MMEDI ATELY MANAGE THE NEAR CRI SI'S CONDI TI ONS OUR COMWUNI TY | S CURRENTLY

EXPERI ENCI NG FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL | S EXPLORI NG AN OPPCRTUNI TY TO
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

PARTNER W TH WAY STATI ON TO OPEN A PRI MARY CARE AND MENTAL HEALTH CLIN C

I N FREDERI CK COUNTY. THE GOAL OF THE PATI ENT HEALTH HOVE PROGRAM W LL BE

TO REDUCE HEALTHCARE COSTS ASSOCI ATED W TH THE CLI ENTS SERVED WHI LE

| MPROVI NG THE OVERALL HEALTH STATUS OF THE COVMUNI TY.

FIVH HAS DEVELOPED A STRATEGQ C PHYSI CI AN MANPOAER PLAN THAT PROVI DES FOR

THE RECRU TMENT OF PRI MARY CARE PHYSI Cl ANS, AND THOSE PHYSI Cl ANS

PRACTI CI NG | N SPECI ALTY AND SUBSPECI ALTY CARE FOR WH CH THERE W LL BE

| NCREASED NEED MOVI NG FORWARD.  ADULT PRI MARY CARE: THE PHYSI CI AN

MANPOAER PLAN CALLS FOR THE | NCREMENTAL | NCREASE OF 5 TO 6 ADULT PRI MARY

CARE PRACTI Tl ONERS PLUS 4 EXTENDERS ( PHYSI Cl AN ASSI STANTS, NURSE

PRACTI TI ONERS) WTHIN A 2 YEAR TI ME FRAME. THE PLACEMENT OF THE

PHYSI Cl ANS HAS BEEN RESEARCHED AND ANALYZED TO ENSURE THE EQUI TABLE

GEOGRAPHI C DI STRI BUTI ON OF PRI MARY CARE W THI N FREDERI CK COUNTY MEDI CAL

SPECI ALTY CARE: AS THE CAPABI LI TI ES OF FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM

EXPAND | N RESPONSE TO DEMAND AND MORE EDUCATED CONSUMER NEEDS/ WANTS,

FREDERI CK COUNTY W LL REQUI RE AN | NFLUX OF SPECI ALTY AND SUB- SPECI ALTY

PRACTI CES TO PROVI DE ADVANCED MODALI TY CARE. THE PHYSI Cl AN MANPOAER PLAN
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

HAS MAPPED OUT SUPPLY AND DEMAND TO THE YEAR 2016, AND PROVI DED A

RECRUI TMENT ROAD MAP FOR SPECI ALTY PHYSI Cl AN PRACTI CES.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, AFFILIATED HEALTH CARE

AFFI LI ATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, INC. ("FMH') IS A PRI VATE, NON- STCCK,

NOT- FOR- PRCFI T 501 (C) (3) MARYLAND CORPORATI ON ORGANI ZED | N 1897. AS OF

JULY 1, 2011, FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM BECAME THE PARENT

CORPORATI ON UNDER WHI CH THE ENTI TI ES DESCRI BED BELOW EXI ST AND OPERATE.

FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM | S GOVERNED BY A SI XTEEN MEMBER BOARD OF

DI RECTORS. THE BOARD MEETS MONTHLY, W TH ELECTI ON OF OFFI CERS AND MEMBERS

OCCURRI NG AT THE SEPTEMBER MEETI NG MJCH OF THE BOARD S WORK | S

ACCOWPLI SHED THROUGH STANDI NG COMM TTEES, | NCLUDI NG THE EXECUTI VE,

FI NANCE, GOVERNANCE, EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON, JO NT CONFERENCE (W TH

MEDI CAL STAFF), PLANNI NG, AND HOSPI TAL PERFORVANCE REVI EW COWM TTEES.

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL 1S A 298- BED ACUTE CARE HOSPI TAL LOCATED I N

FREDERI CK, MARYLAND, APPROXI MATELY 50 M LES VWEST OF BALTI MORE AND 45
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Provide the following information.

1

M

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

LES NORTHWEST OF WASHI NGTON D. C. THE HOSPI TAL OPENED I N 1902 AND I S

CURRENTLY THE ONLY ACUTE CARE HOSPI TAL | N FREDERI CK COUNTY AND THE ONLY

ACUTE CARE HOSPI TAL WTHIN A 25-M LE RADIUS OF THE CI TY OF FREDERI CK.

THE MAIN CAMPUS OF THE HOSPI TAL IS LOCATED ON AN APPROXI MATELY 15. 85- ACRE

SI TE | N FREDERI CK, MARYLAND. THE TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE OF THE HOSPI TAL IS

APPROXI MATELY 596, 000 SQUARE FEET. FMH S HOSPI TAL- BASED AND OFF- SI TE

OUTPATI ENT SERVI CES ACCOUNT FOR OVER 350, 000 VI SITS ANNUALLY. ITS

CONTI NUUM OF CARE SERVI CES | NCLUDES A 20-BED SKI LLED NURSI NG UNI' T, AND

HOME HEALTH SERVI CES, WH CH MAKES APPROXI MATELY 35,000 VI SITS PER YEAR

I N ADDI TI ON, HOSPI TAL- BASED HOSPI CE SERVI CES HANDLE APPROXI MATELY 15, 000

Vi

SI TS PER YEAR

FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM | S THE PARENT CORPORATI ON FOR MONOCACY

HEALTH PARTNERS, A PHYSI Cl AN LED ENTERPRI SE COVPCSED OF THE FOLLOW NG

HEALTH SYSTEM OANED PRACTI CES FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM PROVI DES A

FULL RANGE OF ACUTE CARE SERVI CES | NCLUDI NG MEDI CI NE, SURGERY,

OBSTETRI CS, GYNECOLOGY, PEDI ATRI CS, | NTENSI VE CARE, CORONARY CARE,
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

| NTERVENTI ONAL CARDI OLOGY, PRI MARY STROKE PROGRAM WOUND CARE, JO NT

REPLACEMENT PROGRAM CYBERKNI FE RADI OSURGERY CENTER, PSYCHI ATRI C CARE,

MEDI CAL FI TNESS, WELLNESS PROGRAM CENTER AND EMERGENCY SERVI CES. IN

ADDI TI ON, THE HEALTH SYSTEM PROVI DES A COVPREHENSI VE RANGE OF CUTPATI ENT

SERVI CES, | NCLUDI NG EMERGENCY MEDI ClI NE, QUTPATI ENT SURCGERY, HOVE HEALTH,

RADI ATI ON THERAPY, MRI, PET AND CT SCANNI NG MEDI CAL ONCOLOGY, AND

COVPREHENSI VE WOMEN' S SERVI CES.

THROUGH THE SATELLI TE LOCATI ONS AND QUTPATI ENT CENTERS, THE HEALTH SYSTEM

PROVI DES: URGENT CARE, LABCRATCRY, DI AGNOSTI C RADI OLOGY, AMBULATORY

SURGERY, VASCULAR | MAG NG REHABI LI TATI ON SERVI CES, PAI N AND PALLI ATI VE

CARE.

CHRONI C DI SEASE MANAGEMENT: BREAST CANCER

- FMH DATA SHOWS THAT CANCER STRI KES WHI TE WOMEN, 65 + YEARS OF ACGE. THAT

COHORT ACCOUNTS FOR 55% (329) OF THE 596 PATI ENTS ADM TTED TO FMH I N

FY2012 WTH A CANCER DI AGNCSI S.

- CAUCASI ANS ARE | MPACTED BY A GREATER DEGREE AS MEASURED BY PERCENTAGE OF

THAT RACE' S POPULATI ON I N FREDERI CK.
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

-IN FY 2012, THE TOTAL NUMBER OF CASES (| NPATI ENT AND OUTPATI ENT) W TH

THE DI AGNCSI S OF NEOPLASM EQUALED 14, 761.

- EIl GHT PERCENT OF THE FREDERI CK COUNTY POPULATI ON | S CURRENTLY LI STED I N

THE FMH CANCER REG STRY.

BREAST CANCER IS THE MOST PREVALENT SI TE OF CANCER DI AGNCSED AND TREATED

AT FMH. I N 2012, THE TOTAL NUMBER OF BREAST CANCER PATI ENTS AT FMH WAS

211, OR 25.5% OF THE TOTAL NUMBER OF CANCER PATI ENTS DI AGNOSED AND

TREATED AT FMH. TH S REPRESENTS AN 18% | NCREASE | N VOLUMES FROM THE TOTAL

SEEN I N 2011. THE | NCREASE I N VOLUME | S EVI DENCE THAT THE HCSPI TAL' S

AWARENESS AND EDUCATI ONAL PROGRAMS ARE WORKI NG WELL, ESPECI ALLY G VEN THE

FACT THAT ANALYSI S OF STAGE AT DI AGNCSI S SHONS THE LARGEST PROPORTI ON -

41% - ARE DI AGNOCSED AT STAGE |.

THE 9TH ANNUAL BREAST CANCER SYMPCSI UM

THE THEME FOR THI S FREE AND OPEN TO THE PUBLI C EVENT WAS " CELEBRATI NG

LI FE AND EMBRACI NG CHALLENGES: HAND IN HAND I N HOPE. " DR SUSAN BAHL,

MEDI CAL DI RECTOR OF THE CENTER FOR BREAST CARE DI SCUSSED THE ADVANTAGES

OF THE FVH MULTI DI SCI PLI NARY BREAST CANCER CLINIC AND THE FMH H GH RI SK
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Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.
2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to

any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

CLINIC, DR MEREDI TH VERNI CK, RADI ATI ON ONCOLOG ST, DI SCUSSED RECENT

ADVANCES | N RADI ATI ON TREATMENT FOR BREAST CANCER, DR LAWRENCE W CKERHAM

DI SCUSSED MEASURI NG YOUR RI SK FOR BREAST CANCER 120 WOMEN ATTENDED THE

EVENT.

THE PURPCSE OF THESE OUTREACH EFFORTS IS TO | NFLUENCE A WOVAN S DEC!I SI ON
TO PRACTI CE MONTHLY BREAST SELF- EXAM NATI ONS, BE EXAM NED YEARLY BY A
HEALTH CARE PROVI DER, HAVE A YEARLY MAMMOGRAM AS | NDI CATED BY SCREEN NG
PROTOCOLS. THE OVERARCHI NG GOAL IS TO DECREASE THE | NCI DENCE OF

LATE- STAGE BREAST CANCER DI AGNCSI S | N FREDERI CK COUNTY. OVER THE PAST 5
YEARS, THE FIVH CANCER REG STRY HAS RECORDED AN | NCREASE | N THE NUMBER OF
BREAST CANCERS DI AGNOSED I N STAGE | AND STAGE Il1. @ VEN THE FAVORABLE
OUTCOVES AS MEASURED BY THE NUMBER OF BREAST CANCER PATI ENTS PRESENTI NG
IN THE EARLY STAGES OF THE DI SEASE, FMH PLANS TO CONTI NUE HOSTI NG THE

BREAST CANCER SYMPCSI UM FOR MANY YEARS TO COME.
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Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, STATE FI LI NG

MARYLAND
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | ome No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2@13
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
» Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury .
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612

General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants OF aSSISTANCE? . . . . . . . . . oottt e e e e e e ves [ _INo
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

eIl Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash (€) Amount of non- ({%mekthpoﬁvog‘gz'r“a?;g” (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government if applicable grant cash assistance ' other) ' non-cash assistance or assistance
_(1) FREDERICK COMMUNITY COLLEGE _ _ _ ________ | SUPPORT OF ALLIED
7932 OPOSSUMIOMN PI KE FREDERI CK, MD 21702 52- 0743590 [501(C) (3) 100, 000. HEALTH PROGRAM
2 ]
e ]
B
e
®_ ]
0
e ]
©e_ ]
@y ]
.
)
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1table _ _ . . . . . . . . . ... . . ... ... ... .. »
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line 1table |, . . . . . . . . . . v i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2013)
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC.
Schedule | (Form 990) (2013)

52- 0591612
Page 2

eIl Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

7

I\ Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b), and any other additional

information.

PROCECEDURES FOR MONI TORI NG THE USE OF GRANTS

THE HOSPI TAL PROVI DES FUNDI NG TO A LOCAL COVWUNI TY COLLECE (501(C) (3)

AN EFFORT TO ENHANCE | TS ALLI ED HEALTH PROGRAM  THROUGH THI S PROGRAM A

FORVAL EDUCATI ON FORUM | S ESTABLI SHED RESULTI NG I N FULLY ACCREDI TED

PROCRAMS THAT MEET THE HOSPI TAL' S NEEDS.

I'N

JSA
3E1504 1.000

97970M K182 5/12/2015 1:11:25 PM V 13-7.15

Schedule | (Form 990) (2013)

PACGE 99



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 3
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 23. .
Department of the Treasury _ P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
XDl e b | X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
a7 e e e 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
Compensation committee - Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? | _ . . . . . . . . L . . 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrementplan? _ . . . . ... ... ... 4b X
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?, . . . . . . .. .. ... 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? | . . L L e e e e e 5a X
b Anyrelated Organization? . . . . L L L L L e e e e e 5b X
If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganization? . . L L e e e 6a X
b Anyrelated Organization? . . . . L L L L L e e e e e 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart Il |, _ . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
T2 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? . . . .« v v i v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
REVRIR  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that
individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (ii) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) report.ed as deferred in
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation
MARK S. SOBERMAN Y 502,817. 25,095.] 1,032 5,298 | 15336 °49,578.| O
1 PHYSI Cl AN (ii) [0 g (0 g 0 (0 0
JENNIFER G TEETER |1 161,440. 19,998.] 1,242 11,018.|  12,709.| 206,407.) O
5 AVP PAYCR CONTRACTI NG (i) o o 0 Q 0 g 0
SH RLEY B. THOMPSON(END| )| 185,690.] 20,000.| 6,858.| q 8065 220,613.| O
3 | NTERIM SR VP PATI ENT CARE (i) a Q 0 g 0 G 0
JOHN R VERBUS Y 350,449. 72,095.] 2,322, ¢ 47,616.|  8753.| 481,235 0
4 SR VP AND COO (i) 0 d 0 [0 0 0 0
JIMR WLLIAVB wl 193,330.| . 22,786.] 3,564.| 13,041, 12,962 245,683.| 0
5 VP BUSI NESS DEVELOPMENT AND PR (i) g s 0 Qg 0 (0 0
MANUAL A CASI ANO Y 321,503. 68,486.] 2,322, ¢ 46,440.| 16,117.| 454,868.| 0
g VP MEDI CAL STAFF (i) o d 0 0 0 G 0
PAUL N CHOM AK Y 406,085.] 38,507.| 552.| 11,309.| 6,047, 462,500., 0
7 PHYSI Cl AN (ii) [0 g (0 g 0 0 0
CHERYL L. Ol OFFI Wl 149,403. 19,316.| 9. ¢ 8758 | 15052 |  192,619.| O
g VP CH EF NURSI NG OFFI CER (i) o o 0 0 0 g 0
KENNETH R COFFEY 1 ) 176,401.[ 23,707.| 2,322.| 12,152.|  15,650.] 230,232, O
g VP CH EF DEVELCPMENT OFFI CER (i) a o 0 Q 0 G 0
MARK G GOLDSTE!I N Y 246,903.| 201,114.] 216.| 10,434.| 15098 473,765.| 0
10 PHYSI CI AN (ii) [0 g (0 g Q (0 0
JAVES S. GRI SSOM Wl 135,239. 13,383.] 1,170 - 7,285 6,755 163,832, O
11 AVP OF MEDI CAL AFFAIRS (i) o o 0 Q 0 G 0
HANNAH R JACOBS Wl 163,014. 21,107.] 540.| ¢ 9,218 | 2,203 196,082 | O
12 VP- FI NANCE (ii) 0 g 0 0 0 0 0
THOWAS A KLEINFANZL || 575,212. 212,603 4,257 168,150  16,355] 976,577 452,082,
13 PRESI DENT AND CEO (i) 0 d 0 0 0 0 0
SUSAN BAHL Y 347,309.| 110,846.| 216.| ¢ 6,250.| . 2,3%1.] 466,972 0
14 PHYSI CI AN (ii) (6 g (0 g Q (0 0
KI MBI Z TAJKARI M Wl E 519,481.] 162, 240, q 12,232 532,115.| O
15 PHYSI CI AN (ii) (6 g (0 g Q (0 0
M CHELLE K. NAHAN Y 353,041.| 73,343.] 2,322, ¢ 46,569.| _15216.| 490,491, 0
16SR VP AND CFO (i) o d 0 0 0 0 0

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL,

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

NC.

52- 0591612

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that

individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits ®O-©) reported as deferred in
compensation compensation reportable compensation prior Form 990
compensation

MARY B. MANN 0] 146, 086. 17, 073. 1, 242. 9, 544, 5, 581. 179, 526. 0
1 AVP PATI ENT CARE SERVI CES al d T qa a T d T T a T TTTTd T T T TTTTTOo
TERRY P. O MALLEY M ____ 189,135.] 24,264.| _____ 6,858. ] 1 32,020.|  __12,928.] @ _ 265,205 O
2 VP HUMAN RESQURCES (ii) 0 Q 0 Q 0 Qg 0
DAVI D J. QUI RKE 0] 246, 350. 55, 140. 810. 34, 877. 11, 092. 348, 269. 0
3 VP CH EF | NFORVATI ON OFFI CER al d T qa a T d T T a T TTTTd T T T TTTTTOo
CRAI G F. ROSENDALE M ____ 170,651.] 21,940.| 3,964.] 11,724 12,082 219,961, O
4 VP ANCI LLARY SERVI CES (i) a Q a a d a 0
DONALD R SCHI LLI NG 0] 180, 582. 21, 808. 2,322. 5, 508. 12, 985. 223, 205. 0
5 VP AMBULATORY SERVI CES al d T C _____________ 6 _____________ C- _____________ 0 -____________a_____________6
o

6 (ii)
o o O A S A S

7 (ii)
o o O A S A S

8 (ii)
o o O A S A S

9 (ii)
o o O A S A S

10 (ii)
o o O A S A S

11 (ii)
o o O A S A S

12 (ii)
0 o O A S S

13 (ii)
0 o O A S S

14 (ii)
0 o O A S S

15 (ii)
0 o O A S S

16 (i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 1A

COVPENSATI ON PROVI DED BY ORG LI STED I N FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION A
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL HOLDS TWO CORPORATE MEMBERSHI PS TO A LOCAL
GOLF/ COUNTRY CLUB THAT ARE USED BY THE CHI EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER AND THE
CH EF FUND DEVELOPMENT OFFI CER OF THE HOSPI TAL. WHI LE THE MAJORITY OF THE
FEES ASSCCI ATED WTH THE CLUB DUES, ETC. 1S BUSI NESS RELATED, GENERAL
PERSONAL USE EXPENSES ARE REI MBURSED BACK TO THE HOSPI TAL BY THESE

I NDI VI DUALS AS NEEDED.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE 4B

PAYMENT FROM A SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALI FI ED RETI REMENT PLAN

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL HAS ONE 457(F) NON- QUALI FI ED DEFERRED
COVPENSATI ON PLAN FOR CERTAI N MEMBERS OF SENI OR MANAGEMENT. UNDER THE
PLAN, THEY MAY CONTRI BUTE AMOUNTS FROM THEI R COVPENSATI ON TO THE PLAN AND
MAY RECEI VE A DI SCRETI ONARY EMPLOYER CONTRI BUTI ON. EMPLOYEES ARE FULLY
VESTED I N ALL EMPLOYEE CONTRI BUTI ONS TO THE PLAN. VESTI NG | N EMPLOYER
CONTRI BUTI ONS OCCURS | N ACCORDANCE W TH THE UNDERLYI NG PLAN DOCUMENTS.
ALL ASSETS OF THE PLAN ARE HELD I N A SEPARATE TRUST. TOTAL HOSPI TAL

CONTRI BUTI ONS TO THI' S PLAN WERE $313, 000 FOR THE YEAR

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990.

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

P See separate instructions.
»Information about Schedule K (Form990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Uil  Bond Issues
; : e (h) On (i) Pooled
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c)CUSIP # | (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (9) Defeased behalf of financing
Issuer
Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
A MARYLAND HEALTH & HI GHER EDU FACI LI TI ES AUTH 2012A 52- 0936091 574218LY7 12/ 05/ 2012 96, 240, 000. | SEE PART VI X X X
B MARYLAND HEALTH & HI GHER EDU FACI LI TI ES AUTH 2012B 52- 0936091 12/ 05/ 2012 70, 020, 000. | SEE PART VI X X X
C
D
Proceeds
A B D
1 Amountof bonds retired | . . . . . i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 68, 293, 488. 70, 020, 000.
2 Amountof bonds legallydefeased, . . .. ... .... ... ... . ...
3 Total proceeds Of ISSUB . . . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 108, 345, 805. 70, 690, 852.
4 Gross proceedsinreservefunds . . . . . . .. ... e e e e e e
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds. . . . . . . . v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e 1, 648, 756.
6 Proceeds in refunding SCrOWS, . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 320, 948.
7 Issuance costS from ProCeEAS . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1, 203, 561. 349, 253.
8 Credit enhancementfromproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . ittt
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . . . i i i u e e e e
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . . v v i i i i e e 14, 450, 568.
11 Other Spent proCceeds . . . . i i i i i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
12 Other Unspent ProCeedS . . . v v v v v v v v o v e et e et e e s et e e 22,749, 432.
13 Year of substantial completion . . . . . . . . ... e 2014 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refundingissue? . . . . ... ... ... ... X X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refundingissue?, . . . ... .. ... ... X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds beenmade? . . . . . . . .. ... .. uuuu... X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of Proceeds? . . . . . . i i it X X
Private Business Use
A B D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exemptbonds? , , . . ... ... .. . ... X X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . . L L L. e X X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC.

52-0591612

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Private Business Use (Continued) FREDERI CK_MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL
A B D
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
use of bond-financed Property? . . . . . .. u e e X X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside counsel
to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property? . . . . .. ... X X
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed Property? ., . . . . . .. e e e e e X X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? , . X X
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government , . . . . . . > % .2100 % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government , , . ... ... » . 6300 % . 0500 % % %
Total of INeS 4 and 5 . . v v v i it it et et e e e - 6300 % . 2600 % % %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or paymenttest? _ . . . . . .. ... ... X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a non-
governmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? . X X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed
o) % % % %
c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1.141-12 and 1.145-27, . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e a e e e e e e e e
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? | . . . . . . i v v i v v i e e e X X
Arbitrage
A B D
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage REDate? . . . v v v v v vt e e e e e et a e e e X X
2 If "No" to line 1, did the following apply?. . . & v v i v i i i it et e e e e e e e
a Rebate Notdue Yet?. . .\t i i it et e e e e e e e e e e X X
b Exceptiontorebate? . . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeae e
c Norebatedue? . . . . .« v i v i it i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
If you checked "No rebate due" in line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate
computationwasperformed , . . . .. .. .. e e e e e e e e
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate iSSUE?. . . . . . . . . oo X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified hedge with
respect to the bond iSSUB? . . & v v v it i it e b e et e e e e e e X X
b Nameof provider . . . . . . i i i i i e it e e e e e e e e e e e e e UBS AG STAMFORD
c Termofhedge. . . . . i i it i e e e e e e e 3. 804
d Was the hedge superintegrated?. . . . . v o v v ot vt i et e e e e X
€ Was the hedge terminated?. .+ v v v v v v v e v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X
JSA Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013

Page 3
Arbitrage (Continued)
A B D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? . . . . .. .. X X
b Name of provider . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e eaaea
C Termof GIC . . . . . e et e e e e e e e u e e e a e e e e a e e e e e e e s
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied? . . . . . .
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . .. ... X X
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of SECHON 1482 . v v v v v v v v vttt X X
m Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A B D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available
under applicable regulations? X X

Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions) (Continued)

DESCRI PTI ON OF TAX EXEMPT BONDS
SCHEDULE K PART | CCOLUWN F
MARYLAND HEALTH & HI GHER ED AUTHORI TY 2012A: FI NANCE 2012 PRQJECT AND

CURRENT REFUND 2002 BONDS WHI CH FUNDED THE 2002 PRQJECT.

MARYLAND HEALTH & HI GHER ED AUTHORI TY 2012B: REFUND THE 2008 SERI ES BONDS

VH CH WERE USED TO FI NANCE THE 2006 AND PRI OR PRQIECTS.

SCHEDULE K, PART 11, LINE 3
DI FFERENCE BETWEEN | SSUE PRI CE AND TOTAL PROCEEDS
MARYLAND HEALTH & HI GHER ED AUTHORI TY 2012A: ORI G NAL | SSUE PREM UM OF

$3, 989, 854 AND PREVI QUSLY TRUSTEED HELD FUNDS OF $8, 115, 951.

MARYLAND HEALTH & HI GHER ED AUTHORI TY 2012B: PREVI OQUSLY TRUSTEED HELD

FUNDS COF $670, 852

SCHEDULE K PART 1l LINE 9

MANAGEMENT PRACTI CES AND PROCEDURES

THE ORGANI ZATI ON HAS PCLI CI ES AND PROCEDURES | N PLACE TO ENSURE TAX
EXEMPT BOND POST | SSUANCE COVPLI ANCE, WRI TTEN POLI CI ES WERE CREATED AND

ADOPTED DURI NG THE TAX YEAR

JSA
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions [t e et
(Form 990) P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 2@ 1 3
Department of the Treasury P> Attach t(_) Form 990. o ) ) ) Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Types of Property
(c)
ChEeac)k if Number of c(gr)mibutions or Noncash contribution Method of((cjiZetermining
applicable items contributed Fofnq]gggtspﬁggrltlfd"gg 1 noncash contribution amounts
) , 9
1 Art-Worksofart, . ........
2 Art - Historical treasures ., . . . . .
3 Art- Fractional interests . . . . ..
4 Books and publications . . .. ..
5 Clothing and household
goods. . . ... e
6 Cars and other vehicles . . . ...
7 Boatsandplanes. .........
8 Intellectual property . . . ... ..
9 Securities - Publicly traded . . . . X 13. 395, 261. |FAIR MARKET VALUE
10 Securities - Closely held stock. . .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . ... ....
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ., . . . .
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures . . . ... ... ...
14 Qualified conservation
contribution - Other . . . ... ..
15 Real estate - Residential . . . . . .
16 Real estate - Commercial . .. ..
17 Realestate-Other. .. ... ...
18 Collectibles. . . ... .......
19 Foodinventory. ... .......
20 Drugs and medical supplies. . . .
21 Taxidermy ... ..........
22 Historical artifacts . . . ... ...
23 Scientific specimens. . . .. ...
24 Archeological artifacts., . . .. ..
25 Other»(___ )
26 Other»(_____ )
27 Other»(___ )
28 Other»(___ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . ... ... 29
Yes No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? | . . . . . . . . . . . ., 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
COMDULIONS ? e e e e e e 31| X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONIDULIONS? | L e e e e e e e e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule M (Form 990) (2013) Page 2
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,

and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

ISA Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
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. OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2@ 1 3
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 6
MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS

THE SOLE MEMBER OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON | S FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7A

PONER TO ELECT OR APPO NT MEMBERS

THE SOLE MEMBER, FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM HAS THE POVWER TO
APPO NT THE PRESI DENT/ CEO AND THE DI RECTORS OF FREDERI CK MEMORI AL

HOSPI TAL.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B

DECI SI ONS RESERVED TO MEMBERS COR STOCKHCOLDERS

THE MEMBER, FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM MJUST APPROVE THE | NCURRENCE
OF DEBT | F SUCH DEBT EXCEEDS A CERTAI N AMOUNT TO BE DESI GNATED BY THE
MEMBER, CAPI TAL EXPENDI TURES EXCEEDI NG A CERTAI N AMOUNT TO BE DESI GNATED
BY THE MEMBER, THE DECI SI ON TO DI SSCLVE COR LI QUI DATE, THE CREATION CF A

SUBSI DI ARY, AND AMENDMVENTS TO THE BYLAWS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B

PROCESS USED TO REVI EW THE FORM 990

THE 990 | S PREPARED | N CONJUNCTI ON W TH QUTSI DE TAX ACCOUNTANTS AND
REVI EVED BY UPPER MANAGEMENT PRI OR TO PROVI DI NG A COPY TO THE BOARD.
A COPY OF FORM 990 IS PROVI DED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD PRI CR TO

FI LI NG

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C

MONI TORI NG AND ENFORCEMENT OF COWPLI ANCE W TH CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST

POLI CY

THE FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. BOARD OF DI RECTORS | S COW TTED TO
MEETI NG | TS FI DUCI ARY RESPONSI BI LI TI ES AND MAI NTAI NI NG | TS DUTY OF
LOYALTY TO THE HOSPI TAL AND THE COWUNITY | T SERVES. TO THI S END, THE
BOARD W LL EXERCI SE VI G LANCE | N | DENTI FYI NG ANY CONFLI CTS OF | NTEREST.
THE BOARD W LL ALSO NAI NTAI N TRANSPARENCY AND OBJECTIVITY | N MAKI NG

DECI SI ONS ABCQUT CONFLI CTS OF | NTEREST SO THAT THE ORGANI ZATION' S M SSI ON
IS ALWAYS THE FI RST PRI ORI TY. THE CHAI RPERSON (OR VI CE CHAI RPERSON | F THE
CHAIR I'S INVOLVED) W LL NOTIFY ALL DI RECTORS OF A REPORTED CONFLI CT OF

| NTEREST AND DECI DE WHETHER TO TAKE THE MATTER TO THE FULL BOARD TO

DECI DE WHETHER A CONFLI CT EXI STS AND, | F SO WHAT ACTION TO TAKE, OR WLL
REFER THE MATTER TO THE GOVERNANCE COWM TTEE FOR AN | N- DEPTH EXAM NATI ON,
SUMVARY, AND RECOMVENDATI ON PRIOR TO A FULL BQOARD DI SCUSSI ON AND
DECISION. IF TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, THE CHAI RPERSON OR VI CE CHAlI RPERSCN
WLL TAKE THE MATTER TO THE EXECUTI VE COMM TTEE FCOR DI SCUSSI ON AND A

DECI SION, AND WLL THEN NOTI FY THE FULL BOARD. WHERE A CONFLI CT OF

| NTEREST HAS BEEN | DENTI FI ED, THE BOARD MEMBER SHALL NOT VOTE OR BE
PRESENT FOR THE DI SCUSSI ON OR THE VOTE REGARDI NG THE TRANSACTI ON AT THE
FULL BOARD, EXECUTI VE COW TTEE, OR GOVERNANCE COWM TTEE MEETI NGS, EXCEPT
TO ANSVER QUESTI ONS THAT MAY BE ASKED OF H M CR HER. TO PREVENT ACTUAL OR
PERCEI VED | NFLUENCE ON THE BOARD S DECI SI ON, THE CONFLI CTED MEMBER | S
PROHI BI TED, AFTER I NI TI AL DI SCLOSURE, FROM DI SCUSSI NG THE CONFLI CT OF

| NTEREST El THER FORMALLY OR | NFORMALLY W TH FELLOW DI RECTOCRS OR W TH

MEMBERS OF THE MANAGEMENT. THERE W LL BE AN ANNUAL REVI EW OF ALL BOARD

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

MEMBERS AND OFFI CERS TRANSACTI ONS PREPARED BY THE ADM NI STRATI ON AND
REVI EVED BY THE GOVERNANCE COWVM TTEE AND THE FULL BOARD OF DI RECTORS. AT
THAT TI ME, ALL DI RECTORS WLL BE REM NDED OF THE | RS | NTERMVEDI ATE

SANCTI ONS REGULATI ON THAT ESTABLI SHES EXCI SE TAXES AS A SANCTI ON AGAI NST
ADM NI STRATORS AND DI RECTORS OF TAX- EXEMPT ORGANI ZATI ONS WHO PARTI Cl PATE
I N " EXCESS BENEFI T TRANSACTI ONS' (E. G, UNREASONABLY H GH EMPLOYMENT

COVPENSATI ON OR BUSI NESS DEALS) .

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15

PROCESS FOR DETERM NI NG COMPENSATI ON

THE EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON PROGRAM | S DESI GNED TO CARRY OQUT THE HEALTH
SYSTEM M SSI ON, TO ACHI EVE THE CHARI TABLE PURPOSE, TO ATTRACT, RETAIN,
MOTI VATE AND REWARD EXECUTI VE MANAGEMENT, AND TO MAI NTAIN A COVPETI Tl VE
POSI TI ON W TH PEER ORGANI ZATI ONS | N THE REG ON. OVERSI GHT OF THE
EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON PROGRAM |'S PROVI DED BY THE EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON
COW TTEE OF THE BOARD, COVPCSED OF THE BOARD CHAI RVAN, VI CE CHAI RVAN,

| MMEDI ATE PRECEDI NG CHAI RVAN, CHAI RVAN OF THE FI NANCE COWM TTEE AND THE
CHAI RVAN OF THE GOVERNANCE COWM TTEE. THE EXECUTI VE COVPENSATI ON

PHI LOSOPHY OF THE BOARD PROVI DES FOR BASE COVPENSATI ON AT THE 50TH TO
60TH PERCENTI LE OF OUR PEER GROUP. I N ADDI TION TO THE BOARD S
COVPENSATI ON COW TTEE, WE UTI LI ZED AN EXTERNAL | NDEPENDENT CONSULTANT
AND MARKET SURVEYS FOR ALL EXECUTI VE MANAGEMENT COMPENSATI ON. THE

PRESI DENT AND CEO HAVE A WRI TTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19

PROCESS FOR MAKI NG DOCUMENTS AVAI LABLE TO THE PUBLI C

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

GOVERNI NG DOCUMENTS AND THE CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST PCLI CY ARE AVAI LABLE
UPON REQUEST. FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. CONSCLI DATED ANNUAL

AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS ARE AVAI LABLE AT WMW FMH. CRG

FORM 990, PART X, LINE 9

OTHER CHANGES | N NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

UNREALI ZED GAI N ON | NTEREST RATE SWAP: 389, 007
PENSI ON' ADJUSTMENT: (3, 738, 295)
OTHER CHANGES | N NET ASSETS: (2,073)
(3,351, 361).
ATTACHMVENT 1
FORM 990, PART |11, LINE 1 - ORGAN ZATION' S M SSI ON

THE M SSI ON OF FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HCSPI TAL, INC. |'S TO CONTRI BUTETO
THE HEALTH AND WELL- BEI NG OF AREA RESI DENTS BY PROVI DI NG

QUALI TYHEALTH CARE | N A CARI NG, COST EFFI CI ENT, SAFE AND CONVENI ENT
MANNERTHROUGH A COORDI NATED PROGRAM OF PREVENTI ON, DI AGNOSI S AND

TREATMENT, REHABI LI TATI ON, AND SUPPORT.

ATTACHMENT 2

FORM 990, PART |1l - PROGRAM SERVI CE, LINE 4A

| NPATI ENT MEDI CAL/ SURG CAL

I N FY2014, FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL' S | NPATI ENT

MEDI CAL- SURG CAL DEPARTMENTS PROVI DED QUALI TY, PATI ENT- CENTERED
CARE, REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY, TO APPROXI MATELY 22, 924 |IN
PATI ENTS AND OBSERVATI ON PATI ENTS.  MAJOR MEDI CAL AND SURG CAL

SERVI CES | NCLUDE CARDI OLOGY, CONGESTI VE HEART FAI LURE,

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

ATTACHVENT 2 ( CONT' D)

POST- CARDI AC CATHETERI ZATI ON, CENTER FOR CHEST PAI N, HEMODI ALYSI S,
PERI TONEAL DI ALYSI S, NEUROLOGY, NEUROSURCERY, PULMONOLOGY,
ONCOLOGY, ORTHOPEDI CS, GENERAL MEDI CI NE AND SURGA CAL CARE.

| NPATI ENT CARE | S SUPPORTED BY A TEAM OF BOARD- CERTI FI ED PHYSI CI AN
HOSPI TALI STS.  THE FMH JO NT WORKS PROGRAM W TH I T'' S UNI TEDHEALTH
PREM UM TOTAL JO NT REPLACEMENT SPECI ALTY CENTER DESI GNATI ON | N
RECOGNI TI ON OF QUALI TY CARE, SERVI NG APPROXI MATELY XXX PATI ENTS I N
2014. IN ADDI TION, FVH IS DESI GNATED AS A PRI MARY STROKE CENTER
BY THE MARYLAND | NSTI TUTE OF EMERGENCY MEDI CAL SERVI CE SYSTEMS
(MEMSS) AND | S RECOGNI ZED W TH THE STROKE CENTER GOLD PERFORMANCE
AWARD BY THE AMERI CAN HEART ASSCCI ATI ON.  OUR BARI ATRI C SURG CAL
PROGRAM | S GAI NED ACCREDI TATI ON BY THE AMERI CAN SOCI ETY FOR
METABOLI C AND BARI ATRI C SURGERY AS A BARI ATRI C SURGERY CENTER COF
EXCELLENCE. I N ADDI TI ON TO THE PROGRAM SERVI CES EXPENSE LI STED
HERE, FMH | NCURRED $42.1 M LLI ON OF GENERAL AND ADM NI STRATI VE

EXPENSES | N MEETI NG THE HEALTH NEEDS OF OUR PRI MARY SERVI CE AREA.

ATTACHMENT 3

FORM 990, PART 11l - PROGRAM SERVI CE, LI NE 4B

PERI OPERATI VE SERVI CES

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL' S PERI OPERATI VE SERVI CES PROVI DED HI GH
QUALI TY CARE TO 12, 796 SURG CAL AND ENDOCSCOPY PATI ENTS | N FI SCAL
YEAR 2014. PROCEDURES WERE PERFORMED | N OUR STATE OF THE ART

FACI LI TY WH CH | NCLUDES A DEDI CATED | MAG NG ROOM FOR VASCULAR AND

OTHER PROCEDURES. WE HAVE PARTI Cl PATED I N THE SCI P QUALI TY

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

ATTACHVENT 3 (CONT' D)

| MVPROVEMENT PROJECT FOR CONTI NUAL | MPROVEMENTS | N CARE FOLLOW NG
EVI DENCE BASED MEDI CI NE. WE TRACKED OUR PATI ENT SATI SFACTI ON
THROUGH PRESS GANEY TO BENCHVMARK OUR RESULTS TO THE NATI ONAL DATA
BASE. I N ADDI TI ON TO THE PROGRAM SERVI CES EXPENSE LI STED HERE,
FMH | NCURRED $42.1 M LLI ON OF GENERAL AND ADM NI STRATI VE EXPENSES

I N MEETI NG THE HEALTH NEEDS OF OUR PRI MARY SERVI CE AREA.

ATTACHMENT 4

FORM 990, PART |1l - PROGRAM SERVI CE, LINE 4C

ONCOLOGY

FIVH S ONCOLOGY PROGRAM PROVI DES | NTEGRATED, MJULTI DI SCI PLI NARY,
PATI ENT CENTERED CANCER CARE FCR PATI ENTS W TH MALI GNANCI ES,
REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY. SERVI CES | NCLUDE MEDI CAL ONCOLOGY
CONSULTATI ONS, CHEMOTHERAPY, RADI ATI ON ONCOLOGY CONSULTATI ONS AND
TREATMENT AND SURG CAL ONCOLOGY CONSULTATI ONS AND TREATMENT. WE
OFFER COORDI NATED MULTI DI SCI PLI NARY CLI NI CS FOR PATI ENTS W TH
CANCERS OF THE LUNG BREAST AND PROSTATE. | NTEGRATED PALLI ATI VE
CARE AND HOSPI CE SERVI CES, BOTH | NPATI ENT AND OUTPATI ENT ARE

AVAI LABLE FOR PATI ENTS W TH ADVANCED MALI GNANCI ES. SUPPORT

SERVI CES | NCLUDE NUTRI TI ON, PATI ENT NAVI GATI ON AND SOCI AL WORK, AS
VELL AS OTHER FORMS OF PSYCHOSOCI AL SUPPCRT. FOR THOSE W TH

ADDI TI ONAL FI NANCI AL NEED, FI NANCI AL COUNSELORS AND A PATI ENT

ASSI STANCE FUND ARE AVAI LABLE. THE PROGRAM TREATS APPROXI MATELY
800 NEWY DI AGNOSED CANCERS PER YEAR AND ALSO HAS A COVMUNI TY

OUTREACH PROGRAM THAT | NCLUDES EDUCATI ON AND SCREENI NG THE

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

ATTACHVENT 4 (CONT' D)

PROGRAM | S ACCREDI TED BY THE AMERI CAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS

COWM SSI ON ON CANCER. | N ADDI TI ON TO THE PROGRAM SERVI CES EXPENSE
LI STED HERE, FMH | NCURRED $42.1 M LLI ON OF GENERAL AND

ADM NI STRATI VE EXPENSES | N MEETI NG THE HEALTH NEEDS OF OUR PRI MARY

SERVI CE AREA.

ATTACHMENT 5

990, PART VII- COVPENSATI ON CF THE FI VE HI GHEST PAI D | ND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRI PTI ON OF SERVI CES COVPENSATI ON

TX: TEAM REHAB | NC REHAB SERVI CES 6,471, 643.
4625 EAST STOP 11 ROAD
| NDI ANAPCLI' S, I N 46237

PRI ME DOC OF FREDERI CK PA PHYSI CI AN SERVI CES 2, 156, 808.
PO BOX 7568
ASHEVI LLE, NC 28802

QUEST DI AGNOSTI CS DI AGNCSTI C SERVI CES 1, 502, 049.
12436 COLLECTI ONS CENTER DRI VE
CH CAGO, IL 60693

| NTEGRATED MEDI CAL SYSTEMS | NT' L MANAGEMENT SERVI CES 1, 1583, 697.
PO BOX 2725
COLUMBUS, GA 31902-2725

SLEEPMED / DI G TRACE CARE SERVI CES MEDI CAL SERVI CES 1,087, 779.
200 CORPORATE PLACE
PEABODY, MA 11960

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships [[OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) PComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@13
» Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. .
Department of the Treasury » inf . b Schedule R (F 990 d its inst i is at . it 990 Open to Public
Intermal Revenue Service Information about Schedule R (Form ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(CY] (b) ©) (d) (e) ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
_(1) EM TSBURG PROPERTIES, LLC __________  __ 52-1910823
400 WEST SEVENTH STREET FREDERI CK, MD 21701 HOLDI NG NVEST | MD -3, 119. 401, 430. |FMH
@
.
G
)
©._
Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity °‘L”n‘{i§ﬂf"
Yes No
(1) HOSPI CE OF FREDERI CK COUNTY, | NC 52-1164513
T 400 VEST SEVENTH STREET | FREDERI CK, MD 21701 | HOSPI CE CARE | MD 501(C) (3) 9 ERHS X
2) FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM | NC 45- 4133096
T 400 VEST SEVENTH STREET | FREDERI CK, MD 21701 | HEALTH SYSTEM | MD 501(C) (3) 11B N A X
(3) MONOCACY HEALTH PARTNERS 45- 3007639
400 WEST SEVENTH STREET | FREDERI CK, MD 21701 | PHYSI Cl AN ORG | MD 501(C) (3) 9 ERHS X
]
e _
°®_
«_
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
JSA
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
mwwaml  |dentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (€) ® ¢ (h) @0 0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V-UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets alocatins> | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
unrelated,
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514)
Yes| No Yes| No
B
B
e ]
]
©L ]
.© ]
- ]
e Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(@) (b) ©) (d) (e) ® @ (h) @)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percen- Section
(state or foreign entity (C corp, S corp, or income end-of-year assets tage Sczlni(ttr)gl(lfé)
country) trust) ownership entity?
lYes|No
(1) FREDERI CK HEALTH SERVI CES CORPORATION _________ 52-1851661 __|
400 VEST SEVENTH STREET FREDERI CK, MD 21701 MANAGEMENT _CO. MD FMH C COoRP 136, 000. 11, 462, 000. [100. 0000| X
(2) FREDERI CK SURGI CAL SERVICES CORPORATION _ __ _ __ __ 52-1642334 _ |
400 VEST SEVENTH STREET FREDERI CK, MD 21701 HOLDI NG COMPANY MD FHSC C COoRP 453, 304. 2,045, 899. |100. 0000| X
(3) MONOCACY INSURANCE LTD__ __________________ 98:1011570 __
PO BOX 1159 KY1-1102 GRAND CAYMAN, | NSURANCE c FRHS C COoRP X
“
.
. _
-
ISA Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612
Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . . L L o, l1a| X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... L e e e ic X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . .. ... L. e e e e e e 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e le X
f  Dividends from related organization(s). . . . . . . . . . . .. L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e if X
g Sale of assets torelated Organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e 1g| X
h  Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... e e e e 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . e e e e e e e e e 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . ot e e 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) |, . . . . . . . . . .t e e k| X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 e im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . 0 o e in| X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S). . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e lo| X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses | . . . L L L L L e e e ip| X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for XpeNSes | . . L L L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e 1q| X
r  Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e ir | X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . . . v & v v it i v it e e e et m e e e e e e ma e e aeaaeeaeaaeaaeeeaa 1s| X

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

(@) (b) () (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved

(1) HOSPI CE OF FREDERI CK COUNTY, | NC N 869, 394. | FW

(2) FREDERI CK HEALTH SERVI CES CORP A 104, 985. | FW

(3) MONOCACY HEALTH PARTNERS LLC G 3, 730, 695. DI RECT COSTI NG
(4) MONOCACY HEALTH PARTNERS LLC Q 9, 334, 633. DI RECT COSTI NG
(5) MONOCACY HEALTH PARTNERS LLC ®) 5,472, 911. DI RECT COSTI NG
(6) MONOCACY HEALTH PARTNERS LLC S 5, 000, 000. | CASH
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52- 0591612

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | . . . . . . . L L o, la
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . ... ... e e e e e e 1b
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... L e e e ic
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) . . . . . . . .. ... L. e e e e e e 1d
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s), . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e le
f  Dividends from related organization(s). . . . . . . . . . . .. L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e if
g Sale of assets torelated Organization(s) . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e e e e 1g
h  Purchase of assets from related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... e e e e 1h
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . e e e e e e e e e 1i
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . ot e e 1j
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) |, . . . . . . . . . .t e e 1k
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . . o 0 1l
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 e im
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . . . . 0 o e 1n
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S). . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e e e 1o
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses | . . . L L L L L e e e 1p
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for XpeNSes | . . L L L L L L L L L L e e e e e e e e 1q
r  Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e e ir
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . . . . . & v i 4 i it it i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaa e e e e e 1s

2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

(@) (b) () (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1) MONOCACY HEALTH PARTNERS LLC R 1, 104, 470. FwW
(2) FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM | NC R 100, 000. | CASH
(3) FREDERI CK REG ONAL HEALTH SYSTEM | NC Q 314, 220. | DI RECT COSTI NG
(4) FREDERI CK HEALTH SERVI CES CORP K 748, 607. | FW
(5) FREDERI CK HEALTH SERVI CES CORP ®) 1, 196, 5283. FwW
(6) FREDERI CK HEALTH SERVI CES CORP P 451, 554. | DI RECT COSTI NG
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HCSPI TAL,

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

I NC.

52-0591612

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)

(b)

(©)

(@)

(e)

®

@

(h)

(0]

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBI General or Percentage
(state or foreign income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing | ,ynership
country) unrelated, excluded SOJj(C)G) assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
from tax under organizations? (Form 1065)
section 512-514) Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No
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FREDERI CK MEMORI AL HOSPI TAL, | NC. 52-0591612

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).
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Building a better
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Frederick Regional
Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

1406-1275578 1
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries at
June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for
the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The consolidating details appearing in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial

statements as a whole.
ém ' MLL?

October 21, 2014
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient receivables, net
Other receivables
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Assets limited as to use
Promises to give, net
Total current assets

Net property and equipment

Other assets:
Assets limited as to use
Investments — donor restricted
Promises to give, net
Long-term investments
Other investments
Debt issuance costs, net
Other assets

Total other assets

Total assets

(In Thousands)

June 30
2014 2013

$ 33,668 $ 33,193

47,109 46,925
1,843 1,557
4,405 4,482
3,692 2,578
4,033 3,263

711 571

95,461 92,569

199,089 203,925

19,546 23,478
3,705 3,247
3,447 2,525

132,552 114,110
3,489 3,257
1,510 1,533
5,739 4,232

169,988 152,382

$ 464538 $ 448876

1406-1275578



Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt and
capital lease obligations
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Advances from third-party payors
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities, net of current portion:
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Interest rate swap contract
Accrued pension expense
Other long-term liabilities

Total long-term liabilities, net of current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

1406-1275578

June 30

2014 2013
$ 5697 $ 4,310
20,767 18,814
20,561 19,350
8,546 8,762
4,693 3,277
60,264 54,513
166,275 172,128
11,238 11,627
16,602 12,161
19,972 16,838
214,087 212,754
274,351 267,267
182,314 175,266
6,897 5,367
976 976
190,187 181,609
$ 464538 $ 448876




Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations

(In Thousands)

Unrestricted revenue and other support:
Net patient service revenue
Provision for bad debts
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts

Other operating revenues

Gifts, bequests, and contributions

Net assets released from restriction used for operations
Total unrestricted revenue and other support

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Cost of goods sold
Supplies
Contract services
Other
Utilities
Insurance
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss) income

Other income gain (loss), net:
(Loss) gain on sale of assets
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Investment gain, net
Change in unrealized gains on trading securities, net
Realized and unrealized (losses) gains on interest rate
swap contract, net
Other nonoperating income, net
Total other income, net
Excess of unrestricted revenue and other support over expenses

Other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Pension adjustment

Released from restriction used to purchase capital
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

See accompanying notes.

1406-1275578

June 30
2014 2013

345,364 $ 347,423

(11,402) (12,402)
333,962 335,021
10,757 12,890
2,241 1,783
132 273
347,092 349,967
147,591 148,560
38,027 40,120
12,978 12,629
56,343 54,485
9,357 10,519
36,927 35,298
11,985 11,802
4,272 4,067
3,821 3,536
25,852 21,229
4,874 4,557
352,027 346,802
(4,935) 3,165
(116) 251

- (3,063)
6,161 4,834
10,744 4,379
(2,156) 2,321
944 294
15,577 9,016
10,642 12,181
(3,738) 13,534
144 119
7,048 3 25,834




Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousands)

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total
Net assets, June 30, 2012 $ 149,432 $ 5141 $ 976 $ 155,549
Excess of unrestricted revenue and
other support over expenses 12,181 - - 12,181
Pension adjustment 13,534 - - 13,534
Released from restriction used to purchase capital 119 (119) - -
Assets released from restrictions - (273) - (273)
Restricted gifts, bequests, and contributions - 618 - 618
Changes in net assets 25,834 226 — 26,060
Net assets, June 30, 2013 175,266 5,367 976 181,609
Excess of unrestricted revenue and
other support over expenses 10,642 - - 10,642
Pension adjustment (3,738) - - (3,738)
Released from restriction used to purchase capital 144 (144) - -
Assets released from restrictions - (132) - (132)
Restricted gifts, bequests, and contributions - 1,806 - 1,806
Changes in net assets 7,048 1,530 - 8,578
Net assets, June 30, 2014 $ 182314 % 6,897 $ 976 $ 190,187

See accompanying notes.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In Thousands)

Operating activities
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:

Loss on advance refunding of debt
Depreciation of property and equipment

Amortization of original issue discount, premium, and bond issue costs

Equity in earnings of joint ventures
Loss (gain) loss on sale of property and equipment
Change in unrealized gains on trading securities, net
Proceeds from realized (gains) on investments — trading
Increase in investments — trading
Decrease in assets limited as to use — trading, net
Proceeds from restricted contributions
Change in pledges receivable
Realized and unrealized losses (gains) in interest rate swap, net
Change in operating assets and liabilities:

Receivables, patient, and other

Other assets

Inventories and prepaids

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued pension expense

Advances from third-party payors

Other short-term liabilities

Other long-term liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Decrease (increase) in assets limited as to use, non-trading, net
Realized losses on interest rate swap contract

Purchases of property and equipment

Net proceeds from sale of assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Fundraising and financing activities

Proceeds from restricted contributions

Repayments of long-term debt

Extinguishment of debt

Deferred financing costs paid

Proceeds from borrowings

Net cash provided by (used in) fundraising and financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Supplemental disclosures
New capital lease obligation
Cash paid for interest

See accompanying notes.

1406-1275578

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
$ 8578 $ 26,060
- 3,063
25,852 21,229
(68) 28
(232) (165)
116 (251)
(10,744) (4,379)
(3,436) (1,640)
(4,720) (7,534)
(276) (392)
(1,062) 4
2,156 (2,321)
(470) 3,251
(1,507) (807)
(1,037) 86
1,953 (2,788)
1,207 (1,279)
4,441 (14,207)
(216) (1,303)
1,420 294
3,134 3,205
25,089 20,101
3,162 (15,562)
(2,545) (2,564)
(21,132) (29,626)
- 577
(20,515) (47,175)
276 392
(9,305) (4,357)
- (136,755)
(70) (1,569)
5,000 170,250
(4,099) 27,961
475 977
33,193 32,216
$ 33.668_% 33,193
4 - 989
5 5421 4478
7



Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30, 2014

1. Organization and Mission

On June 28, 2011, the Frederick Memorial Hospital, Inc. (FMH) Board of Directors approved a
corporate restructuring which included the creation of a non-profit 501(c)(3) parent corporation
known as Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. (the System). Additionally two other non-
profit entities were organized, Monocacy Insurance, LTD (MIL) and Monocacy Health Partners,
LLC (MHP), both of which are 100% owned by the System. The reorganization was effective as
of July 1, 2011, and had no impact on the comparability of the overall consolidated operating
results. FMH is a wholly owned subsidiary of the System. MIL is a Cayman Islands domiciled
single parent captive to provide a flexible risk financing structure to meet the needs of the
System. MHP serves as a physician enterprise, providing governance, management and support
functions for employed physicians which were previously part of FMH. MIL became operational
October 1, 2013, as reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The System
is a not-for-profit parent corporation formed on June 23, 2011, to be exempt from income tax
under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) as an organization described in
Section 501(c)(3) whereby only unrelated business income as defined by Section 512(a)(1) of the
Code, is subject to federal income tax. The System has received a determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) stating that it is exempt from federal income taxes under Section
501(c) of the Code.

FMH is a not-for-profit hospital, exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a) of the
Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) whereby only unrelated business income
as defined by Section 512(a)(1) of the Code, is subject to federal income tax. The System is
located in Frederick, Maryland, and provides health care services primarily to residents of
Frederick County. FMH has received a determination letter from the IRS stating that they are
exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c) of the Code.

MIL is a Cayman Islands domiciled single parent captive incorporated on May 24, 2011, and
holds an Unrestricted Class B insurance license issued under Section 7(2) of the Cayman Island
Insurance Law. MIL directly provides primary medical professional liability and primary general
liability coverage to the System.

1406-1275578 8



Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

MHP serves as a physician enterprise, providing governance, management, and support functions
for employed physicians. MHP is a not-for-profit corporation, formed on June 23, 2011, and
operational as of October 1, 2013, exempt from income tax under Section 501(a) of the Code as
an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) whereby only unrelated business income as
defined by Section 512(a)(1) of the Code, is subject to federal income tax. MHP has received a
determination letter from the IRS stating that they are exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c) of the Code.

Frederick Health Services Corporation (FHSC) is a Maryland for-profit corporation, all of the
stock of which is owned by the System. FHSC is subject to federal and state income taxes. No
provision for income taxes has been recorded for 2014 or 2013 due to the availability of net
operating loss carryforwards. During the year ended June 30, 2014, FHSC recorded a net
deferred tax asset of $807, which is presented in other assets on the balance sheet and as other
nonoperating income, net, in the statement of operations.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts and transactions of the
System and its wholly owned subsidiaries: FMH, MIL, FHSC, and MHP.

FMH has two wholly owned subsidiaries: Hospice of Frederick County, Inc. (HFC) and
Emmitsburg Properties, LLC, both of which have been consolidated with FMH into the System
in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. HFC, an independent 501(c)(3)
organization controlled by FMH, operates as a fundraising organization for the benefit of hospice
services and operates the Kline Hospice House. Emmitsburg Properties, LLC contains funds held
as collateral on the outstanding Emmitsburg loans.

FHSC has three wholly owned subsidiaries: Rosehill of Frederick, LLC and Corporate
Occupational Health Solutions, LLC, which are for-profit limited liability companies, and
Frederick Surgical Services Corporation, all of which have been consolidated with FHSC into
the System in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the System and its
wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are
reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily
or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets if restricted for capital or reported in the statements of operations as net
assets released from restrictions if restricted for operating purposes. Donations received with no
restrictions and donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as
received are reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations as other operating revenues.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly liquid debt instruments with an original
maturity of three months or less. Those cash and money market funds which are classified as
long-term investments are excluded from cash and cash equivalents.

Patient Receivables and Allowances

The System’s policy is to write off all patient accounts that have been identified as uncollectible.
An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded for accounts not yet written off that are
anticipated to become uncollectible. Insurance coverage and credit information are obtained from
patients when available. No collateral is obtained for accounts receivable.

When determining the allowance, the System considers the collectability of accounts based on
past experience, taking into account contractually due amounts from third-party payors and
current collection trends on third-party and self-pay receivables. Self-pay receivables include
both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for
which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill. Credit risks are assessed based on historical
write-offs, net of recoveries, as well as an analysis of the aged accounts receivable balances with
allowances generally increasing as the receivable ages. The analysis of receivables is performed
monthly, and the allowances are adjusted accordingly.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out
method.

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of goods sold consists primarily of drugs, medical supplies, and surgical implants used in
the care and treatment of patients.

Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

The fair values of individual investments are based on quoted market prices of individual
securities or investments or estimated amounts using quoted market prices of similar
investments. Private equity investments are carried at cost and hedge funds are accounted for
using the equity method. Realized and unrealized investment return from all unrestricted
investments and assets limited as to use are included in the consolidated statements of
operations as part of nonoperating gains and losses. Investment income (loss) on investments of
temporarily and permanently restricted assets is added to or deducted from the appropriate
restricted fund balance if the income is restricted. The cost of securities sold is based on the
specific-identification method. Investments are classified as either current or noncurrent based on
maturity dates and availability for current operations.

Substantially all of the System’s investment portfolio (excluding certain assets limited as to use)
is classified as trading, with unrealized gains and losses included in excess of unrestricted
revenue and other support over expenses. Certain trusteed assets that are included in assets
limited as to use are classified as other than trading. These assets primarily consist of funds held
under trust arrangements related to unreleased bond proceeds.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investment Risk and Uncertainties

The System invests in professionally managed portfolios that contain corporate bonds,
United States government obligations, municipal obligations, asset-backed securities, marketable
equity securities, hedge funds, and money market funds. Such investments are exposed to
various risks, such as interest rate, market, and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with
such investments and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of such investments,
it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would materially affect
investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial statements.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at historical cost. Items acquired by gift are recorded at fair
value at the time of acquisition. Depreciation is recorded on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the
straight-line method over the shorter of the lease term, or the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

The System accounts for the valuation of long-lived assets under Accounting Standards
Codification 360-10-45, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. This
guidance requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangible assets be reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable.

Recoverability of the long-lived asset is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the
asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets
are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by
which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated fair value of the assets. Assets to
be disposed of are reportable at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less costs to sell.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Debt Issuance Costs

Debt issuance costs related to the Series 2002 and Series 2008 Maryland Health and Higher
Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) Bonds were written off as a component of loss on
extinguishment of debt during the year ended June 30, 2013, as the result of retirement due to the
refinancing of debt. Debt issuance costs related to the Series 2012 MHHEFA Bonds are being
amortized over the life of the debt using the effective interest method.

Patient Service Revenue and Allowances

The System has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the System for
patient services at amounts different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue
is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others
for services rendered, including estimated adjustments under reimbursement agreements with
third-party payors. Estimated adjustments are accrued in the period the related services are
rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

The System’s revenues may be subject to adjustment as a result of examination by government
agencies or contractors, and as a result of differing interpretation of government regulations,
medical diagnosis, charge coding, medical necessity, or other contract terms. The resolution of
these matters, if any, often is not finalized until subsequent to the period during which the
services were rendered.

Other Operating Revenue

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 provides for Medicare and Medicaid
incentive payments for eligible hospitals and professionals that implement and achieve
meaningful use of certified electronic health record (EHR) technology. For Medicare and
Medicaid EHR incentive payments, the System uses a grant accounting method to recognize the
revenues. Under this accounting policy, EHR incentive payments are recognized as other
operating revenue when attestation that the EHR meaningful use criteria for the required period
of time was demonstrated. Accordingly, the System recognized $1,541 of EHR revenues for the
year ended June 30, 2014, composed of $129 of Medicaid revenues and $1,412 of Medicare
revenues. EHR revenues for the year ended June 30, 2013, were $3,067, of which $454 was
Medicaid and $2,613 was Medicare.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

These amounts are included in other operating revenues in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. The System’s attestation of compliance with the meaningful use criteria
is subject to audit by the federal government or its designee. The recognition of revenues is
based on management’s best estimate. Any subsequent changes in the recognition of the revenue
will impact the results of operations in the period in which they occur.

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is the excess of unrestricted revenue and other support over expenses.
Changes in unrestricted net assets, consistent with industry practice, includes pension
adjustments and net assets released from restriction for capital purposes.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts reported on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets for cash and
cash equivalents, other receivables, accounts payable, accrued expenses, and advances from
third-party payors approximate their fair values. The fair value of the System’s notes receivable,
revenue bond notes, and other long-term debt approximate the carrying amounts, based on loans
with similar terms and average maturities.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This guidance is
intended to improve and converge with international standards the financial reporting
requirements for revenue from contracts with customers. It will be effective for fiscal year 2019
and early adoption is permitted beginning in fiscal year 2018. We have not yet determined the
impact from adoption of this new accounting pronouncement on our financial statements.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Patient Receivables and Patient Service Revenue

Patient receivables consist of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
Gross patient receivables $ 68,811 $ 63,736
Less estimated uncollectible accounts and
contractual allowances (21,702) (16,811)
Net patient receivables $ 47109 $ 46,925

Patient service revenue consists of the following for the years ended June 30:

2014 2013
Inpatient charges $ 183,608 $ 193,849
Outpatient charges 264,405 246,668
Gross charges 448,013 440,517
Less contractual and other allowances (88,127) (83,063)
Less charity care (14,522) (10,031)
Net patient service revenue 345,364 347,423
Less provision for bad debts (11,402) (12,402)

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts $ 333,962 $ 335,021

The System provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy.
The System charges at its established rates but waives all or a portion of reimbursement. Because
the System does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, these
revenues are not reported as net patient service revenue. Using the cost to charge ratio to
approximate cost, charity care provided for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $10,973
and $7,605, respectively. The state of Maryland rate system includes components within the rates
to partially compensate hospitals for uncompensated care.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Assets Limited as to Use

A summary of assets which are limited as to use substantially for debt service and self-insurance
at June 30 is as follows:

2014 2013

Current:
Principal, interest and other — bonds $ 3,083 $ 3,181
Loss escrow account 950 82

$ 4,033 $ 3,263
Noncurrent:
Construction funds $ 18,305 $ 22,750
Deferred compensation trusts 1,241 728

$ 19,546 $ 23,478

The assets which are limited as to use consists of the following at June 30:

2014 2013

Current:
Cash and money market accounts $ 3,083 $ 3,181
Mutual funds 950 82

$ 4,033 $ 3,263
Noncurrent:
Cash and money market accounts $ 2,886 $ 10,904
Agency securities 15,440 11,860
Equity securities 985 578
Mutual funds 235 136

$ 19,546 $ 23,478

The noncurrent assets limited as to use mutual funds are primarily invested in cash and
short-duration debt securities.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

5. Promises to Give

Promises to give are discounted and are due as follows at June 30:

2014 2013

Less than one year $ 837 $ 672
One to five years 2,558 1,906
More than five years 2,217 1,517

5,612 4,095
Less discounting and allowance for uncollectible promises 1,454 999
Total promises to give, net 4,158 3,096
Less current portion of promises to give, net 711 571

$ 3447 $ 2,525

Promises to give include $1,080 related to charitable remainder trusts. This net amount
represents the excess of the fair value of the related trust accounts over the net present value
of the annuities to be paid out of the trust to the named beneficiaries over their estimated
life expectancy.

6. Investments

Long-term investments represent unrestricted investments and unrestricted income earned on
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted investments.

Donor-restricted investments are designated by the donors for expenses relating to capital

projects, replacement or improvement of existing assets, or to cover the cost of services rendered
as charity care and other programs.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Investments (continued)

Long-term and donor-restricted investments consist of the following at June 30:

2014 2013

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,187 $ 6,187 $ 5423 $ 5,423
U.S. government obligations 5,101 5,111 5,182 5,129
Corporate obligations 3,400 3,543 3,707 3,742
Mortgage-backed securities 3,237 3,284 2,765 2,795
Equity securities 31,582 42,932 28,087 33,033
Mutual funds 55,143 58,350 51,224 51,129

$ 104,650 $ 119407 $ 96,388 $ 101,251

Fair value of investments carried at cost at June 30:

2014 2013
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Private equity and alternative
investments $ 2220 $ 3304 $ 2317 $ 3,073
$ 2220 $ 3304 $ 2317 $ 3,073

The System is invested in a hedge fund that is accounted for under the equity method of
accounting, which approximates fair value. The carrying value of the fund was $14,630 and
$13,789 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Valuation of this equity investment is
primarily based on financial data supplied by the underlying investee fund. The System has the
ability to liquidate this investment on a quarterly basis. The System must provide notice of intent
to redeem its shares 65 days prior to the redemption date. Within 45 days of the redemption date,
90% of the redemption value will be returned to the System with the balance payable 30 days
after the receipt of the fund’s annual audited financial statements. Value may be based on
historical cost, appraisals, or other estimates that require varying degrees of judgment.
The historic cost of these investments was $11,500 and $11,500 as of June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The private equity investments are shown at cost on the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Investments (continued)

Investments are allocated as follows at June 30:

2014 2013
Investment allocation:
Unrestricted long-term investments $ 132,552 $ 114,110
Donor-restricted investments 3,705 3,247

$ 136,257 $ 117,357

Investment income, including income from short-term investments, for the years ended June 30,
are as follows:

2014 2013
Unrestricted:
Net realized gains $ 3,442 $ 1,752
Interest and dividends, net of investment expense 2,258 2,460
Income from joint ventures 461 622

$ 6,161 $ 4,834

Investment expense was $416 and $467 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Other investments consist of the following at June 30:

Carrying Value Income
2014 2013 2014 2013
Premier Class B $ 662 $ - 3 - 3 -
Joint ventures 2,827 3,257 461 622
$ 3,489 $ 3,257 $ 461 $ 622
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Investments (continued)

Investments in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method, unless otherwise noted,
at June 30, and are as follows:

Entity Interest % 2014 2013

Colonial Regional Alliance FMH 14.3% $ 30 §$ 30
Carroll Occupational Health, LLC FHSC 25.0 66 40
Comp Claim Management, LLC FHSC 50.0 32 3
Open MRI of Frederick, LLC FHSC 50.0 117 105
Glade Valley Nursing and

Rehabilitation Center, Inc. FMH - - 423
Premier Purchasing Partners

(cost method) FMH - 392 490
Mt. Airy Health Services, LLC FMH 50.0 47 262
Mt. Airy Med-Services, LLC FHSC 50.0 200 -
Mt. Airy Plaza, LLC FHSC 50.0 (103) (212)
Frederick Surgical Center, LLC FHSC 34.7 2,046 2,116

$ 2827 $ 3257

Group Purchasing Organization Initial Public Offering

The System has participated and owned equity in the Premier Limited Partnership (Premier)
which has served as a group purchasing organization for many years. This participation provides
purchasing contract rates and rebates the System would not be able to obtain on its own.

The System accounts for its investment in Premier on the cost method of accounting.

During the year ended June 30, 2014, Premier restructured from a privately held company to a
public company in an initial public offering (IPO) and several financial transactions have
occurred with those holding equity in Premier before the IPO, including the System. As a result,
the System received a cash payment of approximately $1.1 million in exchange for 16% of its
previous ownership in Premier. In addition, in exchange for the extension of the group
purchasing contract, the System received partial ownership of the new public company (the
Class B units).
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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6. Investments (continued)

The System recognized a gain of approximately $1.0 million on the sale of its 16% interest
which is presented in other operating income in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. The System received 233,669 Class B units that are earned in seven separate tranches
over an 85 month period ending October 31, 2020. The opportunity will exist in the future for
these Class B units to be converted to the Premier public company stock. Prior to vesting, the
Class B units may be transferred or sold with the approval of Premier. During the year ended
June 30, 2014, the System recognized approximately $0.7 million related to Tranche 1 of the
Class B units. This amount is recorded as an investment on the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets and was recognized as a reduction of supplies expense in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations as the value of the Class B shares is tied to the group
purchasing contract and is considered a vendor incentive.

7. Fair Value Measurements

Assets and liabilities recorded at fair value in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are
categorized based upon the level of judgment associated with the inputs used to measure their
fair value.

FASB guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (i.e., the exit price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, emphasizing that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-
specific measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. As a basis for
considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, the FASB establishes a
fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market
data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (observable inputs that are
classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the reporting entity’s own assumptions
about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of
the hierarchy).
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The Level inputs, as defined by FASB guidance for fair value measurements and disclosures, are
as follows:

* Level 1 - Inputs utilize unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the System has the ability to access at the measurement date.

e Level 2-Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are
observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs may
include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, as well as
inputs that are observable for the assets or liabilities (other than quoted prices), such as
interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and yield curves that are observable at commonly
quoted intervals.

* Level 3- Inputs are unobservable inputs for the assets or liabilities, which are typically
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The determination of the fair value level within which the entire fair value measurement falls is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
The System’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors specific to the assets or liabilities.
The following tables present the System’s assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis, aggregated by the level in the fair value hierarchy within which those
measurements fall, as of June 30:

Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using

Quoted
Pricesin
Active Significant  Significant
Fair Markets for Other Other
Value at Identical  Observable Unobservable
June 30, Assets Inputs Inputs
2014 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45857 $ 45857 $ -9 -
Equity securities 43,928 43,928 - -
U.S. government obligations 5,112 - 5,112 -
Agency securities 15,439 - 15,439 -
Corporate and other bonds 3,543 - 3,543 -
Mutual funds 59,526 59,526 - -
Mortgage-backed securities 3,284 - 3,284 -
Private equity and

alternative investments 3,304 - - 3,304
Contributions receivable 4,158 - - 4,158
Total assets $ 184,151 $ 149,311 $ 27,378 $ 7,462
Liabilities
Interest rate swap liability $  (11,238) $ - $ (11,238 % -
Total liabilities $ (11,238) $ - $ (11,238) $ -
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7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant  Significant
Fair Markets for Other Other
Value at Identical  Observable Unobservable
June 30, Assets Inputs Inputs
2013 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ~ $ 52,698 $ 52,698 $ - $ -
Equity securities 33,611 33,611 - -
U.S. government obligations 5,129 - 5,129 -
Agency securities 11,860 - 11,860 -
Corporate and other bonds 3,742 - 3,742 -
Mutual funds 51,347 51,347 - -
Mortgage-backed securities 2,795 - 2,795 -
Private equity and

alternative investments 3,073 - - 3,073
Contributions receivable 3,096 - - 3,096
Total assets $ 167351 $ 137,656 $ 23526 $ 6,169
Liabilities
Interest rate swap liability  $  (11,627) $ - $ (11627 % -
Total liabilities $ (11,627) $ - $ (11627) % -

The fair value of the System’s trading securities is determined by third-party service providers
utilizing various methods dependent upon the specific type of investment. Where quoted prices
are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level 1 of the valuation
hierarchy. Where significant inputs, including benchmark yields, broker-dealer quotes, issuer
spreads, bids, offers, the LIBOR curve, and measures of volatility, are used by these third-party
dealers or independent pricing services to determine fair values the securities are classified
within Level 2. Private equity and alternative investments are carried at cost. Hedge fund
investments are carried under the equity method of accounting.
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7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Assets utilizing Level 1 inputs include exchange-traded equity securities and equity and fixed
income mutual funds. Assets and liabilities utilizing Level 2 inputs include U.S. government
securities, corporate bonds, mortgage-backed securities, and interest rate swaps. Assets utilizing
Level 3 inputs are contributions receivable and private equity and alternative investments.

Interest Rate Swap

The System entered into an interest rate swap agreement in conjunction with the issuance of
variable rate bonds. The swap contract is valued using models based on readily observable
market parameters for all substantial terms of the contract. The fair market value of the swap
agreement is included as interest rate swap contract in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. The fair market value calculation includes a credit valuation adjustment as required of
$700 and $763 reducing the interest rate swap agreement liability position on June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively. The change in the fair market value of the swap agreement is included in
excess of unrestricted revenue and other support over expenses, as the swap is not designated as
an effective hedge.

Credit exposure associated with non-performance by the counterparty to the derivative
instrument is generally limited to the uncollateralized fair value of the asset related to
instruments recognized in the balance sheets.

Other

Assets utilizing Level 3 inputs are contributions receivable and private equity investments.
Contributions receivable are recorded net of allowance for uncollectible pledges and discounted
to net present value. The present value of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate
commensurate with the risks involved is an appropriate measure of fair value for unconditional
promises to give cash and is considered Level 3. The private equity and alternative investments
are carried at cost of $1,837 and $2,317 on the accompanying consolidated financial statements
on June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of items
measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the previous table that used significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Private

Equity and
Contributions Alternative
Receivable  Investments Total

Balance at June 30, 2012 $ 3137 % 1554 $ 4,691
Purchases, issuances, and settlements (41) 1,519 1,478
Balance at June 30, 2013 3,096 3,073 6,169
Purchases, issuances, and settlements 1,062 231 1,293
Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 4158 $ 3,304 $ 7,462

8. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

Estimated
Useful Lives 2014 2013

Land - $ 3,734 $ 3,734
Land improvements 08 — 20 years 1,225 1,225
Buildings 20 — 40 years 210,514 190,273
Fixed equipment 10 — 20 years 16,594 16,449
Movable equipment 03 — 20 years 193,486 186,277
Leasehold improvements 05 - 20 years 24,806 21,907

450,359 419,865
Less accumulated depreciation - 254,370 229,331

195,989 190,534

Construction in process, renovations,
and deposits - 3100 13,391
$ 199,089 $ 203,925
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8. Property and Equipment (continued)

Construction in progress consists of the System’s building renovations. As these projects are
completed, the related assets are transferred out of construction in progress and into the
appropriate asset category and are depreciated over the applicable useful lives.

Capitalized computer software, net of accumulated amortization, as of June 30, 2014 and 2013
was $9,278 and $10,333, respectively. Amortization of computer software was $2,267 for fiscal
year 2014. There was no amortization of computer software in fiscal year 2013.

The net book value of assets under capital lease arrangements totaled $3,854 and $5,907 as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Depreciation expense related to assets under capital lease
arrangements was $1,807 and $2,092 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

9. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following as of June 30:

2014 2013
MHHEFA Series 2012A Bonds $ 99,099 $ 100,139
MHHEFA Series 2012B Bonds 68,930 70,020
Note payable — Emmitsburg 62 175
Capital lease obligations 3,881 6,104

171,972 176,438
Less current maturities 5,697 4,310

$ 166,275 $ 172,128

Series 2012A MHHEFA Revenue Bonds

In December 2012, the System obtained a loan of $96,240 in MHHEFA Revenue Bonds,
Frederick Memorial Hospital Issue, Series 2012A. The MHHEFA Series 2012A Bonds were
issued to refund all of the MHHEFA Series 2002 Bonds and to finance a portion of certain
construction and equipment costs of the System. The Series 2012A Bonds were issued with a
premium of $3,990, which is being amortized over the life of the bonds. The accumulated
amortization was $251 at June 30, 2014. The annual interest rate on the bond loan ranges
between 3% and 5% over the term of the bond. Interest is payable semiannually on each
January 1 and July 1, through July 1, 2038.
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9. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Series 2012A Bonds maturing on or after July 1, 2023, are subject to redemption prior to
maturity beginning on July 1, 2022, at the option of the authority at the principal amount of the
Series 2012A Bonds to be redeemed plus accrued interest thereon to the date set for redemption.

Under the provisions of the bond agreement, the System has granted to the authority a security
interest in all receipts now owned and hereafter acquired. The Series 2012A Bonds are secured
ratably with the Series 2012B Bonds. The fair value of the Series 2012A MHHEFA Revenue
Bonds is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar issues. The fair
value of the 2012A Bonds as of June 30, 2014, is estimated at $93,555.

There is no debt service reserve requirement associated with the Series 2012A Bonds.
The bond agreement contains certain financial covenants.
Series 2012B MHHEFA Revenue Bonds

In December 2012, the System obtained a loan of $70,020 in MHHEFA Revenue Bonds,
Frederick Memorial Hospital Issue, Series 2012B. The MHHEFA Series 2012B Bonds were
issued to refund all of the MHHEFA Series 2008 Bonds. Upon settlement of the bonds,
MHHEFA and the obligated group entered into a financing agreement with Branch Banking and
Trust (BB&T) whereby BB&T became the initial purchaser of the 2012B Bonds. The interest
rate on the bonds is based on an index floating rate determined by BB&T equal to the applicable
percentage multiplied by LIBOR plus the applicable spread plus the TEFRA adjustment, if any.
Interest on the bonds is paid monthly and averaged 1.33% through June 30, 2014.

Series 2012B Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the authority at the principal
amount of the Series 2012B Bonds to be redeemed plus accrued interest to the date set for
redemption. The Series 2012B Bonds, which mature on July 1, 2035, are secured ratably with the
Series 2012A Bonds. The System is required to make annual payments to BB&T sufficient to
meet the annual debt service requirements of the refunding bond issue for the succeeding year.
Annual sinking fund installments for the 2012B bonds range from $1,090 on July 1, 2013, to
$4,855 on July 1, 2028.

There is no debt service reserve requirement associated with the Series 2012B Bonds.

The bond agreement contains certain financial covenants.
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9. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Note Payable — Emmitsburg

In December 1994, the System acquired a 100% interest in Emmitsburg Properties.
In accordance with the terms of the purchase agreement, the System executed two notes payable
to the former owners aggregating $1,219. The notes are payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest of $10, bear interest at 8%, and are due December 31, 2015.

Capital Lease Obligations

As of June 30, 2014, the System has entered into certain capital lease obligations to secure major
medical diagnostic equipment. Future payments under these obligations are as follows:

Years ending June 30:

2015 $ 2,095
2016 1,371
2017 530
2018 23
2019 -
Total payments 4,019
Less interest payments 138
Total lease obligations, principal 3,881
Less current portion 1,997
Long-term obligations under capital leases $ 1,884
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9. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Debt service requirements on long-term debt and capital lease obligations, excluding original
issue premium on bonds at June 30, 2014, of $3,739 is as follows:

Principal

Years ending June 30:
2015 $ 5,697
2016 5,103
2017 4,429
2018 4,087
2019 4,405
Thereafter 144,510
$ 168,231

On September 9, 2013, the System entered into a $20,000 revolving line of credit with a lending
institution for the purpose of funding short-term working capital needs. The line of credit bears a
variable interest rate of one-month LIBOR plus 1.5% per annum, adjusted monthly.
All outstanding principal and interest must be repaid within two years of closing. There must not
be any outstanding principal balance for at least 30 consecutive days during each year the line of
credit is available. The System took a $5,000 draw upon closing. There is no outstanding balance
on this line of credit on June 30, 2014.

10. Interest Rate Swap Contract

The System records its derivatives as assets or liabilities at fair value. A derivative is typically
defined as an instrument, whose value is derived from an underlying instrument, index or rate,
has a notional amount, requires little or no initial investment, and can be net settled. The System
participates in an interest rate swap contract that is considered a derivative financial instrument.

In conjunction with the issuance of the Series 2008 Bonds, the System modified its interest rate
swap contract with a third party to a notional amount of $72,160 which reduces annually by an
amount equal to the sinking fund installment due on the 2008 Bonds until maturity of July 1,
2035. The notional amount is $68,930 on June 30, 2014. The swap agreement remains in effect
after the issuance of the 2012 Series Bonds. The System is exposed to credit loss in the event of
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10. Interest Rate Swap Contract (continued)

nonperformance by the counterparty to the interest rate swap contract. However, the System does
not anticipate nonperformance by the counterparty. Under the swap contract, the System pays
interest at a fixed rate of 3.0804% per annum and receives interest at a variable rate equal to
0.0067% of the one-month London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) (0.1524% as of
June 30, 2014). The swap contract requires payments to be made or received monthly.
The fair value of the swap contract was a liability of $11,238 and $11,627 at June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively.

The System accrued net payments under its interest rate swap program of $2,545 and $2,564
during fiscal years 2014 and 2013, respectively. These amounts are included within realized and
unrealized (losses) gains on interest rate swap contract, net in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations and investing activities in the accompanying consolidated statement of
cash flows.

The interest rate swap contract is not designated as an effective cash flow hedge. The System’s
objectives of entering into the interest rate swap contract include limiting or hedging variable
interest rate payments, to achieve lower overall borrowing costs than a comparable unhedged
fixed rate borrowing, to alter the pattern of debt service payments, and to improve asset/liability
matching. Changes in the fair value of the derivative financial instrument are recognized in the
consolidated statements of operations as a component of other loss. The carrying value of the
System’s derivative financial instrument approximates fair value. The interest rate swap contract
is valued using models based on readily observable market parameters for all substantial terms of
the contract.

Credit exposure associated with non-performance by the counterparties to derivative instruments
is generally limited to the uncollateralized fair value of the asset related to instruments
recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. The System attempts to mitigate the risk of
non-performance by selecting counterparties with high credit ratings and monitoring their
creditworthiness.
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The System’s derivative agreements do not contain any credit support provisions that require it
to post collateral if there are declines in the derivative value or its credit rating.

Fair Value
Balance Sheet Location 2014 2013
Asset derivatives
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:
Interest rate contracts $ - $ —

Liability derivatives
Long-term liabilities $ 11,238 $ 11,627

Total derivatives not designated as hedging instruments $ 11,238 $ 11,627

A summary of the effect of the non-hedging derivatives on the System’s income statement for
the year ended June 30, 2014, is as follows:

Income
Statement
Location of  Derivative
(Loss) Gain  (Loss) Gain

Type of Non-Hedging Derivatives Recognized Recognized
Interest rate swap contract — realized losses Otherloss $  (2,545)
Interest rate swap contract — unrealized gains Other gain 389
Total $ (2,156)
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10. Interest Rate Swap Contract (continued)

A summary of the effect of the non-hedging derivatives on the System’s income statement for
the year ended June 30, 2013, is as follows:

Income
Statement
Location of  Derivative
Loss Loss
Type of Non-Hedging Derivatives Recognized Recognized
Interest rate swap contract — realized losses Otherloss $  (2,564)
Interest rate swap contract — unrealized losses Other loss 4,885
Total $ 2,321

11. Employee Benefit Plans

The System has a, defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all employees. The
System’s funding policy is to make a minimum annual contribution equal to net periodic pension
cost for the plan year as determined by its actuary. The System uses a measurement date of
June 30 to determine plan assets and benefit obligations. Effective June 30, 2007, the System
approved a curtailment of the plan. The curtailment is such that participants will no longer accrue
benefits under the plan and no new participants will be accepted. Current participant accounts
will not receive any service credits or increases in benefits for post curtailment compensation
increases beyond June 30, 2007; however, the System will make annual contributions to the plan
in accordance with actuarially determined amounts to meet future accumulated benefit
obligations under the frozen plan. Effective July 1, 2007, a modified defined contribution plan
(403b) was implemented as described below.
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11. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The following provides a reconciliation of the changes in fair value of the plan’s assets and
projected benefit obligations, and the plan’s funded status based on a June 30, 2014 and 2013,
measurement date:

2014 2013
(In Thousands)
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 84,128 $ 74,887
Change in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 74,887 $ 84,407
Service cost 495 495
Interest cost 3,763 3,503
Actuarial loss (gain) 7,485 (11,618)
Benefits paid (2,502) (1,900)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 84,128 74,887

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 62,726 58,039
Actual return on plan assets 6,133 2,921
Employer contribution 1,169 3,666
Benefits paid (2,502) (1,900)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 67,526 62,726

Funded status (16,602) (12,161)

»

Net amount recognized (16,602) $  (12,161)
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11. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The discount rate actuarial assumption was changed from 5.10% to 4.47% resulting in an $7,800
increase in the projected benefit obligation as of June 30, 2014.

Net amounts recognized in unrestricted net assets that have not been recognized in net periodic
benefit cost are as follows:

June 30
2014 2013
Net actuarial loss $ 20,104 $ 16,314
Prior service cost 288 340
Total recognized in unrestricted net assets $ 20,392 $ 16,654

The following table sets forth the weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit
obligations:

June 30
2014 2013
Discount rate 4.47% 5.10%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A

The following table sets forth the weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic
benefit cost:

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
Discount rate 5.10% 4.20%
Expected return on plan assets 5.75% 6.50%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A
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11. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

Net periodic pension cost included the following components:

2014 2013
Service cost $ 495 $ 495
Interest cost 3,763 3,503
Expected return on plan assets (3,603) (3,860)
Amortization of prior service cost 52 51
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 1,166 2,803
Net periodic pension cost $ 1,873 $ 2,992

The estimated net loss that is expected to be amortized from other changes in unrestricted net
assets into net periodic benefit cost for the year ending June 30, 2015, is $52.

The System determines the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets by taking into
consideration the historical returns of various asset classes and the types of investments the plan
is expected to hold.

The defined benefit pension plan asset allocation as of the measurement date presented as a
percentage of total plan assets were as follows:

2014 2013
Equity securities 30.0% 25.9%
Debt securities - 54.5
Cash 54.0 3.8
Hedge funds 16.0 15.8
Total 100.0% 100.0%

The plan assets are recorded at fair value and are categorized based upon the level of judgment
associated with the inputs used to measure their fair value.
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11. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

FASB guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (i.e., the exit price) in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date, emphasizing that fair value is market-based measurement, not an
entity-specific measurement. Therefore, a fair value measurement should be determined based on
the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. As a basis for
considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, the FASB establishes a
fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market
data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (observable inputs that are
classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the reporting entity’s own assumptions
about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of
the hierarchy). The Level inputs, as defined by FASB guidance for fair value measurements and
disclosures, are as follows:

» Level 1 - Inputs utilize unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the System has the ability to access at the measurement date.

* Level 2-Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are
observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs may
include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, as well as inputs
that are observable for the assets or liabilities (other than quoted prices), such as
interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and yield curves that are observable at commonly
quoted intervals.

* Level 3- Inputs are unobservable inputs for the assets or liabilities, which are typically
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.

The determination of the fair value level within which the entire fair value measurement falls is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
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11. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The System’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors specific to the assets or liabilities.
The following tables present the plan’s assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring
basis, aggregated by the level in the fair value hierarchy within which those measurements fall,
as of June 30:

Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices
in Active Significant Significant

Fair Markets for Other Other
Value at Identical Observable Unobservable
June 30, Assets Inputs Inputs
2014 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 36,676 $ 36,676 $ - $ -
Equity securities 20,197 20,197 - -
Fixed income mutual funds - - - -
Hedge funds and other alternative 10,653 - - 10,653
Total assets $ 67,526 $ 56,873 $ - $ 10,653
Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices
in Active Significant Significant
Fair Markets for Other Other
Value at Identical Observable Unobservable
June 30, Assets Inputs Inputs
2013 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,351 $ 2,351 $ - $ -
Equity securities 16,235 16,235 - -
Fixed income mutual funds 34,206 34,206 - -
Hedge funds and other alternative 9,934 - - 9,934
Total assets $ 62,726 $ 52,792 $ - $ 9,934
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11. Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of items
measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the previous table that used significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Hedge Funds Total

Balance at June 30, 2012 $ 9,603 $ 9,603
Purchases, issuances, and settlements 331 331
Balance at June 30, 2013 9,934 9,934
Purchases, issuances, and settlements 719 719
Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 10,653 $ 10,653

The fair value of the plan’s trading securities is determined by third-party service providers
utilizing various methods dependent upon the specific type of investment. Where quoted prices
are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level 1 of the valuation
hierarchy. Assets utilizing Level 1 inputs include exchange-traded equity securities and equity
and fixed income mutual funds. Assets utilizing Level 3 inputs are hedge funds.

The hedge fund is accounted for at fair value which has been estimated using the net asset value
per share of the fund as of June 30, 2014. The plan has the ability to liquidate this investment on
a quarterly basis. The Plan must provide notice of intent to redeem its shares 65 days prior to the
redemption date. Within 45 days of the redemption date, 90% of the redemption value will be
returned to the plan with the balance payable 30 days after the receipt of the fund’s annual
audited financial statements.

Assets of the plan are invested in a manner consistent with fiduciary standards of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974; namely, (a) the safeguards and diversity to which a
prudent investor would adhere must be present, and (b) all transactions undertaken on behalf of
the plan must be for the sole interest of plan participants and beneficiaries, to provide benefits in
a prudent manner. Investment objectives of the plan also include:

» Achieve an annualized total return that equals or exceeds the actuarial target

» Preserve the value of the plan’s assets
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» Diversify assets sufficiently, and, in accordance with modern portfolio theory, avoid large
specific risks (losses) and minimize the volatility of the portfolio

* Provide sufficient liquidity to plan benefit payment outflows and meet the plan’s
requirements

The strategic target asset allocation for the plan is 23% in equities, 62% in fixed income
securities, 10% in hedge funds, and 5% real estate.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid:

2015 $ 2,481
2016 2,581
2017 2,821
2018 3,069
2019 3,345
2020-2024 20,507

The System also has a tax-deferred annuity savings (403b) plan available to substantially all
employees. In conjunction with the curtailment of the defined benefit pension plan, the System
modified the (403b) plan effective July 1, 2007. Under the terms of the modified plan, every
eligible employee receives a base contribution of 2.5% of earnings. The System will match
50.0% to 70.0% on employee contributions up to 5.0% of employee earnings depending on years
of service. In addition, certain employees are eligible for transition credits based on age and
years of service to the System. The System’s contribution for base matching and transition
credits totaled $5,499 and $6,120 for fiscal years 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The System is partially self-insured against employee medical claims. Plan expenses include
claims paid and a provision for claims incurred but not reported. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013
the System has recorded a liability for claims incurred but not reported of $1,669 and $2,008,
respectively. The program has an annual aggregate stop-loss provision of $500 per employee.
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In December 2005, the System adopted two non-qualified deferred compensation plans with an
effective date of December 15, 2004, for certain members of executive management. Under the
plans, participating employees may contribute amounts from their compensation to the plan and
may receive a discretionary employer contribution. Employees are fully vested in all employee
contributions to the plans. Vesting in employer contributions occurs in accordance with the
underlying plan documents. All assets of the plans are held in separate trusts. Total contributions
by the System to the plans were $313 and $349 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively.

12. Concentration of Credit Risk

The System has funds on deposit with financial institutions in excess of amounts insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The System grants credit without collateral to its
patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements.
The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors (in percentages) at June 30, was
as follows:

2014 2013
Medicare 24% 29%
Medicaid 20 14
Blue Cross 16 14
HMOs and PPOs 20 18
Commercial insurance and other third-party payors 7 7
Patients 13 18

100% 100%
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13. Functional Expenses

The System and its subsidiaries provide general health care services to residents within its
geographic location. Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2014 2013
Health care services $ 305764 $ 303,663
General and administrative 46,263 43,139

$ 352,027 $ 346,802

14. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods at June 30:

2014 2013
Health care services:
Buildings and equipment $ 2,440 $ 2,163
Restricted by time only 3,627 2,493
Education programs 407 398
Indigent care and research 423 313

$ 6,897 $ 5,367

Permanently restricted net assets consist of investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable for:

2014 2013
General health care services (reported as
operating income) $ 971 $ 971
Specific health care services (reported as temporarily
restricted income) 5 5
$ 976 $ 976

During 2014 and 2013, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses or
capital expenditures satisfying the restricted purposes in the amounts of $276 and $392,
respectively.
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15. Contingencies

The System has been named as a defendant in various legal proceedings arising from the
performance of their normal activities. In the opinion of management, after consultation with
legal counsel and after consideration of applicable insurance, the amount of the System’s
ultimate liability under all current legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on
their consolidated financial position or results of operations.

FMH was insured for professional liability under an occurrence-based policy through June 30,
2005. Effective July 1, 2005, FMH established an irrevocable self-insurance trust to set aside
funds to cover future professional liability claims. The initial funding to the trust was $1,500.
Total disbursements from the fund for a covered loss by one or more persons as a result of any
one occurrence were not to exceed $1,000 and $3,000 in the aggregate in any one fiscal year.
The funded balance of the trust was $6,984 at June 30, 2011. Concurrently, FMH purchased
excess umbrella coverage through a commercial carrier with a per-occurrence and aggregate
limit of $10,000 per policy period.

As of July 1, 2011, MIL, a single parent captive, was created to provide a flexible risk financing
structure to meet the needs of the System’s organization. MIL coverage limits are $1,000 per
incident and $5,000 in the aggregate in any one fiscal year on a mature claims-made basis
retroactive to July 1, 2005. Commercial general liability is covered under the captive program for
$1,000 per incident on a claims-made basis retroactive to July 1, 2005, as well.

As of June 30, 2012, MIL assumed the FMH Professional Liability and Comprehensive General
Liability coverage previously included under the self-insurance trust for incidents occurring
between July 1, 2005 and June 30, 2011, that were reported to FMH prior to June 30, 2011.
The policy for this period provides limits of $1,000 per medical incident with a $3,000 annual
aggregate limit. The FMH self-insurance trust was fully liquidated as of June 30, 2012.

There are known claims and incidents that could result in the assertion of additional claims, as
well as claims from unknown incidents that could be asserted arising from services provided to
patients. Effective July 1, 2011, the System adopted ASU 2010-23, Measuring Charity for
Disclosure, which clarified that a health care entity should not net insurance recoveries against a
related claim liability. The System maintains reserves including excess coverage, in the amount
of $13,652, at June 30, 2014, and $11,743 at June 30, 2013, and a related reinsurance receivable
of $4,698 at June 30, 2014, and $3,903 at June 30, 2013. The System employs an independent
actuary to estimate the ultimate settlement of such claims.

1406-1275578 43



Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

15. Contingencies (continued)

These reserves are recorded on an undiscounted basis at June 30, 2014 and 2013.
In management’s opinion, the amounts recorded provide an adequate reserve for loss
contingencies. However, changes in circumstances affecting professional liability claims could
cause these estimates to change by material amounts in the short term.

16. Commitments

Operating Leases

The System and its subsidiaries lease facilities under various operating leases, the last of which
expires in 2030. The System has various options to renew the leases. The System also leases
equipment under various operating leases. Rent expense under all operating leases was $4,355
and $3,822 for 2014 and 2013, respectively. Future minimum payments under non-cancelable
operating leases are as follows:

Years ending June 30:

2015 $ 3,407
2016 3,275
2017 2,842
2018 2,772
2019 2,766
Thereafter 23,276
$ 38,338

Workers” Compensation
The System is self-insured against workers’ compensation claims, up to $500 per occurrence,

and has excess insurance coverage of $1,000 per occurrence. Expenses include claims paid and a
provision for claims incurred but not reported.
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16. Commitments (continued)
Supply Chain Management Agreement

The System has a master service agreement with a vendor to provide supply chain management
functions. This agreement contains certain purchase volume commitments.

Letter of Credit

The System has a letter of credit issued by a lending institution in the amount of $1,377.
This letter of credit is renewed on an annual basis and is required by the state of Maryland as
collateral for unemployment benefits.

17. Regulatory Environment
Medicare and Medicaid

The Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement programs represent a substantial portion of the
System’s revenues. The System’s operations are subject to numerous laws and regulations of
federal, state, and local governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily
limited to, matters such as licensure, accreditation, government health care program participation
requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and abuse.

Over the past several years, government activity has increased with respect to investigations and
allegations concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by health
care providers. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from
government health care programs, together with the imposition of fines and penalties, as well as
repayments for patient services previously billed. Compliance with fraud and abuse standards
and other government regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation.

Also, future changes in federal and state reimbursement funding mechanisms and related
government budgeting constraints could have an adverse effect on the System.
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In 1983, Congress approved a Medicare prospective payment plan for most inpatient services as
part of the Social Security Amendment Act of 1983. Hospitals in Maryland are currently exempt
from these federal reimbursement regulations under a special waiver. The waiver currently in
effect is subject to renewal based upon criteria defined in the federal law. Under these
payment arrangements with Medicare, a retroactive adjustment could occur if certain
performance standards are not attained by all hospitals on a statewide basis. The impact, if any,
of any retroactive adjustment of the Medicare prospective payment system, should hospitals
in Maryland become subject to such system, on future operations of the System, has not
been determined.

State of Maryland Health Services Cost Review Commission

Certain hospital charges are subject to review and approval by the Maryland Health Services
Cost Review Commission (HSCRC or the Commission). Hospital management has filed the
required forms with the Commission and believes the hospital to be in compliance with
Commission requirements.

Through June 2014, the current rate of reimbursement for principally all inpatient services and
certain other services to patients under the Medicare and Medicaid programs is based on an
agreement between the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services and the Commission.
This agreement is based upon a waiver from Medicare prospective payment system
reimbursement principles granted to the state of Maryland under Section 1814(b) of the Social
Security Act and will continue as long as the rate of increase for costs per hospital inpatient
admission in Maryland is below the national average.

Beginning in fiscal year 2014, the System entered into an agreement with the HSCRC to
participate in the Global Budgeted Revenue (GBR) program. GBR methodology encourages
hospitals to focus on population health strategies by establishing a fixed annual revenue cap for
each GBR hospital. The agreement is evergreen in nature and covers both regulated inpatient and
outpatient revenues.

Under GBR, hospital revenue is known at the beginning of each fiscal year. Annual revenue is
calculated from a base year and is adjusted annually for inflation, infrastructure requirements,
population changes, performance in quality-based programs and changes in levels of
uncompensated care. Revenue may also be adjusted annually for market levels and shifts of
services to unregulated services.
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As of January 2014, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services approved a modernized
waiver that will be in place as long as Maryland hospitals commit to achieving significant quality
improvements, limits on all-payor per capita hospital growth and limits on annual Medicare per
capita hospital cost growth to a rate lower than the national annual per capita growth rate.

The Commission’s rate-setting methodology for hospital service centers consists of establishing
an acceptable unit rate for defined inpatient and outpatient service centers within the hospital.
The actual average unit charge for each service center is compared to the approved rate month
and annually. Overcharges and undercharges due to either patient volume or price variances,
adjusted for penalties where applicable, are applied to decrease (in the case of overcharges) or
increase (in the case of undercharges) future approved rates on an annual basis. The System
overcharged by $1,575, as of June 30, 2014, which is within the allowable corridor as specified
in the GBR Agreement. For the year ended June 30, 2013, the System exceeded the allowable
target by $2,471.

The timing of the HSCRC’s rate adjustments for the System could result in an increase or
reduction in rates due to the variances and penalties described above in a year subsequent to the
year in which such items occur, and there is at least a possibility that the amounts may be
material. The System’s policy is to record revenue based on actual charges for services to
patients in the year in which the services are performed. The hospital recognizes unbilled
revenue for in-house patients.

Previously, under the HSCRC rate-setting system, the System’s inpatient charges were subject to
an inpatient charge per case target (the Charge Per Case Target). Under the charge per case target
methodology, the hospital monitored its average charge per case compared to HSCRC case mix
adjusted targets on a monthly basis. The Charge Per Case Target was adjusted annually for
inflation, case mix changes, and other factors.

Beginning in fiscal year 2012, the System entered into a three-year agreement with the HSCRC
to participate in the Admission Readmission Revenue (ARR) program. The ARR arrangement
was a voluntary revenue constraint program to incentivize hospitals to coordinate care and
reduce unnecessary readmissions. The ARR agreement imposes a case mix adjusted Charge per
Episode (CPE) target to inpatient admissions and any subsequent readmission within 30 days of
the discharge of the initial admission of the same patient. The CPE target was adjusted annually
for inflation, case mix charges, and other factors.
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The HSCRC established an uncompensated care fund whereby certain hospitals are required to
contribute to the fund to help cover the costs associated with uncompensated care for all
Maryland hospitals equitably. The System’s contribution to the fund was $4,193 and $5,260 for
the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

18. Subsequent Events

The System has evaluated subsequent events for the year ended June 30, 2014 through
October 21, 2014, the date these financial statements were issued.

On July 7, 2014, Frederick Memorial Hospital, Meritus Health, and Western Maryland Health
System established Trivergent Health Alliance (THA), the parent company to Trivergent Health
Alliance MSO (MSO). The MSO is a managed services organization that provides regional
healthcare services. The purpose of the MSO is to increase operational efficiencies, reduce costs,
and enhance the quality of care by focusing efforts in the following areas: human resources,
information technology, laboratory services, materials management, pharmacy services, and
revenue cycle. Frederick Memorial Hospital contributed working capital of $100 to THA and
$900 to the MSO for a 33% ownership interest.

No other significant subsequent events were noted that would require recognition or disclosure at
this time.
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Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient receivables, net
Other receivables
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Assets limited as to use
Promises to give, net
Total current assets

Net property and equipment

Other assets:
Assets limited as to use
Investments — donor restricted
Promises to give, net
Long-term investments
Other investments
Debt issuance costs, net
Other assets
Intercompany receivables

Total other assets

Total assets
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June 30, 2014

Frederick
Frederick Frederick Monocacy Frederick Regional
Regional Memorial Monocacy Health Health Health
Health Hospital, Inc. Insurance Partners Services System, Inc.
System, Inc. Consolidated LTD LLC Corporation Elimination Consolidated

$ 43 8 22,793 $ 453 $ 6,071 $ 4308 $ - $ 33,668
- 44,540 - 1,871 698 - 47,109

- 1,843 - - - - 1,843

- 4,405 - - - - 4,405

- 3,587 17 - 88 - 3,692

- 3,083 950 - - - 4,033

— 711 — — — — 711

43 80,962 1,420 7,942 5,094 — 95,461

- 194,729 - 1,157 3,203 - 199,089

- 19,546 - - - - 19,546

- 3,705 - - - - 3,705

- 3,447 - - - - 3,447

- 125,001 7,551 - - - 132,552

206,816 17,461 - - 2,358 (223,146) 3,489

- 1,510 - - - - 1,510

- 4,969 3,430 - 807 (3,467) 5,739

— 13,101 — — — (13,101) —

206,816 188,740 10,981 — 3,165 (239,714) 169,988

$ 206,859 $ 464431 $ 12401  $ 9,09 §$ 11462 $ (239,714) $ 464,538
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Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt

and capital lease obligations

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Advances from third-party payors
Loans payable, affiliates
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities, net of current portion:

Long-term debt and capital lease
obligations

Interest rate swap contract
Accrued pension expense
Other long-term liabilities
Intercompany liabilities

Total long-term liabilities, net of
current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets
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Frederick
Frederick Frederick Monocacy Frederick Regional
Regional Memorial Monocacy Health Health Health
Health Hospital, Inc. Insurance Partners Services System, Inc.
System, Inc. Consolidated LTD LLC Corporation Elimination Consolidated
$ - 5,697 - 3 - $ - $ - 3 5,697
4 20,472 - 227 301 (237) 20,767
17,506 58 2,297 700 - 20,561
- 8,546 - - - - 8,546
- - - - 3,245 (3,245) -
— 2,778 1,915 — — — 4,693
4 54,999 1,973 2,524 4,246 (3,482) 60,264
- 166,275 - - - - 166,275
- 11,238 - - - - 11,238
- 16,602 - - - - 16,602
- 9,664 10,308 - - - 19,972
353 — — 12,748 — (13,101) —
353 203,779 10,308 12,748 — (13,101) 214,087
357 258,778 12,281 15,272 4,246 (16,583) 274,351
206,502 197,780 120 (6,173) 7,216 (223,131) 182,314
— 6,897 - - - 6,897
— 976 — — — 976
206,502 205,653 120 (6,173) 7,216 (223,131) 190,187
$ 206,859 464,431 12401  $ 9,09 §$ 11462 $ (239,714) $ 464,538
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Net patient service revenue

Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue less
provision for bad debts

Other operating revenue

Gifts, bequests and contributions

Net assets released from restrictions

Total unrestricted revenue and other support

Operating expenses:
Salaries and contract labor
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Cost of goods sold
Supplies
Contract services
Other
Utilities
Insurance
Depreciation and amortization
Interest
Total operating expenses
Operating income

o1

Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Supplementary Consolidating Statement of Operations

(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Frederick Monocacy Frederick Frederick
Regional Frederick Monocacy Health Health Regional Health
Health Memorial Insurance Partners Services System, Inc.
System, Inc. Hospital, Inc. LTD LLC Corporation Elimination Consolidated
$ - $ 324,09 $ - $ 16,602 $ 4786 $ (123) $ 345,364
— (10,665) — (744) 7 — (11,402)
- 313,434 - 15,858 4,793 (123) 333,962
- 7,856 2,100 1,186 3,990 (4,375) 10,757
- 2,241 - - - - 2,241
— 132 — — — — 132
- 323,663 2,100 17,044 8,783 (4,498) 347,092
- 128,378 - 15,177 4,258 (222) 147,591
- 33,828 - 3,238 997 (36) 38,027
56 12,631 134 104 65 (12) 12,978
- 54,835 - 758 750 - 56,343
4 9,318 - 108 - (73) 9,357
253 35,590 - 1,697 631 (1,244) 36,927
1 10,396 54 1,275 1,034 (775) 11,985
- 4,063 - 112 133 (36) 4,272
- 3,038 2,323 482 78 (2,100) 3,821
- 23,584 - 266 2,002 - 25,852
— 4,872 — — 107 (105) 4,874
314 320,533 2,511 23,217 10,055 (4,603) 352,027
(314) 3,130 (411) (6,173) (1,272) 105 (4,935)
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Frederick Regional Health System, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Supplementary Consolidating Statement of Operations (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Frederick Monocacy Frederick Frederick
Regional Frederick Monocacy Health Health Regional Health
Health Memorial Insurance Partners Services System, Inc.
System, Inc. Hospital, Inc. LTD LLC Corporation Elimination Consolidated
Other income (loss):
Gain (loss) on sale of assets $ - $ (115) $ - $ - $ @ 3 - $ (116)
Loss on extinguishment of debt - - - - - - -
Investment income (loss) - 5,544 46 - 676 (105) 6,161
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on - - - - -
trading securities, net - 10,379 365 - - - 10,744
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) - - - - - -
on interest rate swap contract, net - (2,156) - - - - (2,156)
Other nonoperating — 211 — — 733 — 944
Total other income (loss) — 13,863 411 — 1,408 (105) 15,577
Excess of unrestricted revenue and other
support over expenses (314) 16,993 - (6,173) 136 - 10,642
Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Additional minimum pension adjustment - (3,738) - - - - (3,738)
Released from restriction used to
purchase capital - 144 - - - - 144
Other changes in unrestricted net assets - — — — — — -
Total other changes in unrestricted net assets - (3,594) — — — — (3,594)
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ (314) $ 13399 $ -3 (6,173) $ 136 $ -3 7,048
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